
 
 

 

NORTH CENTRAL REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

May 6, 2016 

9:00 AM - 1:00 PM 

Jim West Regional Transit 

Board Room 

 

 CALL TO ORDER: 

 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE  

3. ROLL CALL 

4. INTRODUCTIONS  

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – April 8, 2016  

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

PRESENTATION ITEMS:  
 

A. Recognition of Mr. Jon Bulthuis Service to the North Central Regional Transit 

Sponsor: Daniel Barrone, Chairman and Anthony J. Mortillaro, Executive Director 
 

ACTION ITEMS:   
 

B. Discussion and Consideration of NCRTD Board Attendance Report, April 2015 –

March 2016 

Sponsor: Anthony J. Mortillaro, Executive Director. 

Attachment. 
 

C. Discussion and Consideration of Resolution No. 2016-14 Authorizing a Budget 

Amendment to Increase the FY2016 Budget for the 5304 Federal Funding for 

Planning, Member Contributions, Fund Balance for the Santa Fe Trials 

Consolidation Study and Resolution No. 2016-15 Authorizing the Use of Fund 

Balance for Capital Outlay 

Sponsor: Anthony J. Mortillaro, Executive Director and Troy Bingham, Finance Director.   

Attachment. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

1



 

 

D. Public Hearing and Presentation and Discussion of the Draft FY2017 Budget 

Sponsor: Anthony J. Mortillaro, Executive Director and Troy Bingham, Finance Director. 

Attachment 
 

E. Discussion and Consideration of Resolution No. 2016-16 Adopting a Preliminary 

Fiscal Year FY2017 Budget. 
Sponsor: Anthony J. Mortillaro, Executive Director and Troy Bingham, Finance Director. 

Attachment 
 

F. Discussion and Consideration of Resolution 2016-17 Authorizing NCRTD Staff to 

Apply for Federal Funding through the FFY2016 Section 5339(b) Bus Facilities Grant 

Program for the following project: a Maintenance Facility, Wash Bay, and Fueling 

Station 
Sponsor: Anthony J. Mortillaro, Executive Director and Stacey McGuire, Planning, 

Projects and Grants Manager.  

Attachment 
 

G. Discussion and Consideration of Resolution No. 2016-18 Authorizing NCRTD Staff 

to apply for Federal funding through the FFY2016 Rides to Wellness Demonstration 

and Innovative Coordinated Access and Mobility Grants Program to Conduct a 

Coordinated Human Service and Public Transportation Plan for the Four-County 

Service Area 

Sponsor: Anthony J. Mortillaro, Executive Director and Stacey McGuire, Planning, 

Projects and Grants Manager.  

Attachment 
 

H. Discussion and Consideration of Resolution 2016-19 Requesting the Los Alamos 

County Council to Consider a Long Term Commitment for an Annual Contribution 

to the NCRTD 
Sponsor Board Member Joe Maestas and Board Member Charlie Dorame 
 

I. Discussion and Consideration of Investment of District Funds Summary 

Sponsor: Anthony J. Mortillaro, Executive Director and Troy Bingham, Finance Director 

Attachment. 
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 

J. Financial Report March for 2016:  

Sponsor: Anthony J. Mortillaro, Executive Director and Troy Bingham, Finance Director.  

Attachment. 
 

K. Finance Subcommittee Report:  

Sponsor: Chair Pete Sheehey and Anthony J. Mortillaro, Executive Director.  

Minutes from February 26, 2016. 
 

L. Tribal Subcommittee Report:  

Sponsor: Chair Charles Dorame and Anthony J. Mortillaro, Executive Director.  

None 

 

 
 

2



 

M. Executive Report and Comments from the Executive Director: 

1.) Executive Report for April 2016 

2.) Performance Measures for March 2016 

3.) Ridership Report for March 2016 

 

            MATTERS FROM THE BOARD  
  

             MISCELLANEOUS 

 

             ADJOURN 

   

             NEXT BOARD MEETING:   June 10, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.  
 

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified Sign 

Language interpreter or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the 

hearing of the meeting, please contact the NCRTD Executive Assistant at 505-629-4702 at least 

one week prior to the meeting, or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda 

and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats.     

3



 
 

Agenda Report 

NCRTD Board of Directors Meeting 
Meeting Date: May 6, 2016 

  

Agenda Item - B                   

 

Title: NCRTD Board Attendance Report, April 2015 – March 2016 

 

Prepared By: Anthony J. Mortillaro, Executive Director  

 

Summary: At the April Board meeting, staff was requested to re-review the Board attendance 

report. The staff did look at all of the minutes for the time period of April 2015 through March 

2016 and discovered only one discrepancy in the prior report related to Santa Clara’s attendance, 

which has been corrected in the revised attached report. 

  

Background: In accordance with the Amended and Restated Bylaws adopted by the Board of 

Directors on February 5, 2016, the Board Attendance Report is required to be reported for the 

period of April 2015 – March 2016.  

 

Per Section 9.10 of the Bylaws, the Executive Director shall annually review each Director’s 

compliance with these Bylaws and each Director’s attendance and report the information to the 

Board at the regular meeting in April of each year. 

 

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the Board review and accept the report.  

 

Options/Alternatives: The Board may consider the following options/alternatives: 

 

1. Take no action; or 

2. Provide further direction.  

 

Attachments:     
Board Attendance Report - Revised, April 2015 – March 2016 

4



April MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR

2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2016 2016 2016

Los Alamos 

County
P P P P P P P P P P P 11 0

Rio Arriba 

County
P P A P A P P P A P P 8 3

Taos 

County
P P P P P P P A P P P 10 1

Town of 

Taos
P P P P P P P P P P P 11 0

Santa Fe 

County
P P A P P P P A P P P 9 2

Pueblo of 

Pojoaque
P P P A P P P P P P P 10 1

Pueblo de 

San 

Ildefonso

A P A P P P P A P P P 8 3

Ohkay 

Owingeh
A A P A P P P A A P P 6 5

Pueblo of 

Santa Clara
A P P P P A P A A A P 6 5

Pueblo of 

Tesuque
P P P P A P A A P A P 7 4

City of 

Española
A P P P A P P P A P P 8 3

Town of 

Edgewood
P A P A A A P P A A P 5 6

Pueblo of 

Nambè
A A P P P A A P A A A 4 7

City of 

Santa Fe
P A A 2

NCRTD Board Attendance Report
April 2015 - March 2016

Total 

Present 

P P P P P 9

NCRTD 

Member

 Total 

Absent

P P P

5



 
 

 

Agenda Report 

NCRTD Board of Directors Meeting 
Meeting Date: May 6, 2016  

 

Agenda Item - C          

 

Title: Resolution No. 2016-14 Authorizing a Budget Amendment to Increase the FY2016 

Budget for the 5304 Federal Funding for Planning, Member Contributions, Fund Balance for the 

Santa Fe Trials Consolidation Study and Resolution No. 2016-15 Authorizing the Use of Fund 

Balance for Capital Outlay 
 

Prepared By: Troy Bingham, Finance Director 
 

Background: This budget amendment coincides with Board discussions at the March 2016 

meeting authorizing a letter of intent regarding the exploration of the Santa Fe Trails Transit 

System Consolidation into the NCRTD to the Santa Fe City Council for approval.  The City of 

Santa Fe approved that letter of intent at their April 13, 2016 Council meeting. 
 

Summary: A request to amend the FY2016 budget and incorporate additional revenues of 

$120,000 from the 5304 federal funding for planning, and $15,000 from the City of Santa Fe 

would offset the $150,000 of expenditure authority, with NCRTD fund balance covering the 

remaining $15,000 of the project. 
 

INCREASE REVENUE(USE) 

5304 Federal Transit Funds (Planning)      $ 120,000 

Member Contribution         $   15,000 

Use of Fund Balance         $   15,000 

           $ 150,000 

INCREASE EXPENSE 

Contractual Services         $ 150,000 
 

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the board approve; a) Resolution No. 2016-14 

authorizing a budget amendment to increase NCRTD’s budget by $150,000 and, b) approve 

Resolution No. 2016-15 Approving the Use of Fund Balance. 
 

Options/Alternatives:  

1. Take no action or partial action stopping the study from being procured in FY2016; or 

2. Adopt the resolution. 
 

Fiscal Impact: There is sufficient funds for all the projects cited based on their anticipated 

revenue sources. The actual expenditures will most likely occur in FY2017, since the amount of  

 

6



 

time required to procure a qualified firm through Request for Proposals will push the project into 

July 2016. 
 

Attachment: 

Resolution No. 2016-14 Approving FY2016 Budget to be amended 

Resolution No. 2016-15 Approving the Use of Fund Balance 

 

 

 

 

 

7



 
North Central Regional Transit District (NCRTD) 

Resolution 2016 -14 
 

 ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION FOR AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 

BUDGETED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES  
 

WHEREAS, the Governing body in and for the NCRTD has developed a budget for Fiscal 

Year FY2016; and  
 

WHEREAS, the District was awarded additional funds for performing a consolidation study 

of transit services by NMDOT; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Santa Fe City Council has approved their $15,000 participation in the 

study’s match requirement; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the staff is requesting budget authority of $150,000 in fiscal year 2016 for these 

items, and anticipates additional revenues of $135,000 from outside sources and $15,000 from the 

Fund Balance ($688,552 was previously authorized in fiscal year 2016 as part of the original and 

amended budget). 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the NCRTD hereby approves the following budget 

increase of $150,000 in revenue and expenditures, in compliance with the District’s financial policies; 

and  

REVENUES 

o 5304 Federal Transit Funds -    $   120,000 

o Member Contributions     $     15,000 

o Use of Fund Balance -     $     15,000 

Total Revenue Increase-    $   150,000 
 

EXPENDITURES 

Expenditure Increases per Agenda Report -  $ 150,000 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the NCRTD, State of New Mexico, hereby adopts the 

budget amendment described herein and amended FY 2016 budget and respectfully requests approval 

from the State of New Mexico’s Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and 

Administration. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the NCRTD Board of Directors that the request 

to increase funds within the expenditure budget line items and increase revenues in the amount 

of $150,000 as attached hereto amending the FY 2016 budget is approved and adopted this 6th 

day of May, 2016. 

       ________________________   

       Daniel Barrone, Chairman 

Approved as to form: 

 

__________________________ 

Peter Dwyer, Counsel 

8



 
 

North Central Regional Transit District (NCRTD) 

 

Resolution 2016-15 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE USE OF THE RESERVE FUND FOR GRANT 

MATCHING FUNDS CONSISTENT WITH THE OCTOBER 9, 2015 ADOPTED 

FINANCIAL POLICIES 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors adopted an amended District Reserve Policy on 

November 8, 2013; and 

 

WHEREAS, the District’s Reserve Policy authorizes the use of reserve funds in certain 

limited conditions; and 

 

WHEREAS, Section 3-Reserve Policy, Paragraph 3E-Approval for the Use of Reserve 

Fund, authorizes the use of funds for budget stabilization, capital and capital replacement, service 

enhancements, and debt service; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Board, after thorough consideration and the staff, find that it is prudent 

to authorize the use of reserve fund balances.  The Board authorizes the use of $ 15,000 of 

NCRTD reserve funds for FY2016 for the Santa Fe Trails Consolidation Study as a portion of 

the local match to NMDOT’s 5304 Federal Funds for Planning.  

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NCRTD BOARD THE APPROVAL 

OF THIS RESOLUTION ON THIS 6th DAY OF MAY, 2016. 

 

 

                         ________________________ 

       Daniel Barrone, Chair 

Approved as to form: 

 

      

Peter Dwyer, Counsel 

9



 
 

Agenda Report 

NCRTD Board of Directors Meeting 
Meeting Date: May 6, 2016  

 

Agenda Item - D 

 

Title: Public Hearing and Presentation and Discussion of the Draft FY2017 Budget.  

 

Prepared By: Anthony J. Mortillaro, NCRTD Executive Director and Troy Bingham, Finance 

Director   

 

Summary: See attached budget and summary.   

 

Background: Annually a draft budget is prepared and initially submitted to the Finance 

Subcommittee and then forwarded to the Board with recommendations. A final budget is required 

to be adopted by the Board by June 30, 2016 and submitted to the Local Government Division of 

the Department of Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico. 

 

Recommended Action: At the Finance Subcommittee meeting on April 22, 2016, the Committee 

moved unanimously to recommend approval of the budget as presented. It is proposed that the 

Board discuss the draft FY2017 budget and provide direction to staff regarding the adoption of a 

preliminary budget.  The final consideration of the FY2017 Budget is also scheduled for June 10, 

2016 and following that hearing the Board would act on adoption of the Budget by resolution. 

 

Options/Alternatives: None, a preliminary budget is required to be adopted by the Board. The 

Board can elect to accept the budget as recommended by the Finance Subcommittee or to initiate 

additional modifications.  

 

Fiscal Impact: See attached budget.  

 

Attachments:  
FY2017 Draft Budget   

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



 
 

 

Agenda Report 

NCRTD Board of Directors Meeting 
Meeting Date: May 6, 2016 

 

Agenda Item - E        

 

Title: Resolution No. 2016-16 Adopting a Preliminary Fiscal Year FY2017 Budget.  
 

Prepared By: Anthony J. Mortillaro, NCRTD Executive Director and Troy Bingham, Finance 

Director.   
 

Summary: Resolution adopting the Preliminary FY2017 Budget.   
 

Background: See previous agenda item for budget summary.  
 

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the Board move to adopt Resolution No. 2016-16 

adopting the Preliminary FY2017 Budget. 
 

Options/Alternatives: None. A preliminary budget is required to be adopted by the Board and 

submitted to the Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration by 

June 1, 2016.  
 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 
 

Attachments:   

Resolution No. 2016-16 

93



 

North Central Regional Transit District (NCRTD) 
 

Resolution 2016-16 
 

ADOPTING A PRELIMINARY BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017 
 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body in and for the North Central Regional Transit District, 

State of New Mexico has developed a Preliminary Fiscal Year 2017 Budget, and  
 

WHEREAS, the Proposed Preliminary Fiscal Year 2017 Budget was prepared and 

submitted in accordance with the Board’s Financial Policies as adopted and amended on October 

6, 2015; and 
 

WHEREAS, said Preliminary Fiscal Year 2017 Budget was developed on the basis of 

need and through cooperation with all user departments; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors Finance Subcommittee on April 22, 2016 conducted 

a detailed review of the budget and recommended that the Board approve the Preliminary Fiscal 

Year 2017 Budget with such modifications as they deemed advisable; and 
 

WHEREAS, the NCRTD Governing body in and for the NCRTD has reviewed the 

Preliminary Fiscal Year 2017 Budget at a duly noted public meeting. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, after conducting a public hearing the 

Board of Directors of the NCRTD, hereby adopts the Preliminary Fiscal Year 2017 Budget as 

attached hereto and respectfully requests approval from the Local Government Division of the 

Department of Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico.  
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 

NORTH CENTRAL REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT ON THIS 6th DAY OF MAY, 2016.  

 

 

___________________________ 

       Daniel Barrone, Chairman 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

___________________________ 

Peter Dwyer, Counsel                                                                        

94



 
 

Agenda Report 

NCRTD Board of Directors Meeting 
Meeting Date: May 6, 2016 

  
Agenda Item - F          

 

 

Title: Resolution 2016-17 Authorizing NCRTD Staff to Apply for Federal Funding through the 

FFY2016 Section 5339(b) Bus Facilities Grant Program for the following project: a Maintenance 

Facility, Wash Bay, and Fueling Station. 
 

Prepared By: Stacey McGuire, Planning, Projects & Grants Manager 
 

Summary: NCRTD Staff is seeking Board approval to apply for FFY2016 Section 5339(b) Bus 

Facilities grant program funding for a Maintenance Facility, Wash Bay, and Fueling Station 

project. The NCRTD Project application would be submitted through a State of New Mexico 

consolidated application (as required by FTA for rural transit providers). 
 

Background: The construction of the Transit Maintenance Facility will include a Vehicle 

Maintenance Garage, a Vehicle Wash Bay and a Fueling Station, to fulfill current needs as well 

as being capable of accommodating future operations and fleet expansion. Current fleet 

inventory is approximately 54 vehicles, ranging in size from 40 foot buses to 5-passenger 

transport vans and standard-size vehicles. Fleet expansion is anticipated to be one (1) to two (2) 

vehicles annually. The Maintenance Facility complex will be situated on the existing 

approximately 7-acre site adjacent to the Jim West Regional Transit Center and Vehicle Parking 

Yard. Work will include site preparation, geotechnical evaluation and preparation, environmental 

assessment, final design and construction. The facility-to-be design team will maximize 

utilization of green building energy saving facility standards wherever possible. 
 

The Board of Directors authorized the Staff to move forward with the conceptual design at their 

February 1, 2013 meeting, with the design contract ultimately awarded to Huitt-Zollars in July 

2013. At the March 2014 Board meeting, Huitt-Zollars presented its design findings and 

construction and general cost estimates. Site assessments and soil borings were also completed. 

Upon completion of final design and bidding, the Maintenance Facility Complex will be shovel-

ready. 
 

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the Board move to adopt Resolution 2016-17 

Authorizing the NCRTD Staff to apply for Federal funding through the FFY2016 Section 5339(b) 

Bus Facilities Grant Program for a Maintenance Facility, Wash Bay, and Fueling Station. The 

FFY2016 Section 5339(b) Bus Facilities Grant Program application deadline is May 13, 2016. The 

NCRTD will submit its Project as a component of the State’s consolidated application by May 6, 

2016 (to the State for ultimate submittal) so as to be included. 

95



 

 

Options/Alternatives:  

 Board approval to adopt Resolution 2016-17 Authorizing the NCRTD Staff to apply for 

Federal funding through the FFY2016 Section 5339(b) Bus Facilities Grant Program for a 

Maintenance Facility, Wash Bay, and Fueling Station; or 

 Do not apply for FFY2016 Section 5339(b) Bus Facilities Grant Program funding, direct 

Staff to seek alternative funding sources; or 

 Do nothing; do not attempt to procure funds to construct a Maintenance Facility Complex 

and continue to outsource vehicle maintenance services. 
 

Fiscal Impact: FFY2016 Section 5339(b) Bus Facilities Grant Program funds for rural areas will 

provide 80% of the cost of the project. Upon award, the NCRTD would be required to commit to 

and provide a 20% local match of approximately $1,234,210 for the Maintenance Facility 

Complex.  
 

Overall project cost of the Maintenance Facility, Fueling Station and Vehicle Wash Bay is 

$6,171,052. The possible award would significantly impact the overall cost of the project as well 

as potentially improve the ultimate construction and implementation timeline. 
 

Attachments:  

Resolution No. 2016-17 

FFY2016 Section 5339(b) Bus Facilities Grant Program NOFO (Notice of Funding Opportunity) 

96



 
 

North Central Regional Transit District (NCRTD) 

Resolution 2016-17 
 

 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE NORTH CENTRAL REGIONAL TRANSIT 

DISTRICT TO APPLY FOR FEDERAL FUNDING THROUGH THE FFY2016 SECTION 

5339(b) BUS FACILITIES GRANT PROGRAM FOR A MAINTENANCE FACILITY, 

WASH BAY, AND FUELING STATION  
 

 WHEREAS, the USDOT issued a notice for funding availability for the FFY2016 Section 

5339(b) Bus Facilities Grant Program on March 29, 2016; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the NCRTD will submit its application to NMDOT by May 6, 2016 to be 

included in the State’s consolidated application to USDOT and FTA, which has a submittal deadline 

of May 13, 2016; and 
 

WHEREAS, the NCRTD has identified capital improvements related to the efficient and 

effective day-to-day operations and maintenance of fleet; and 
 

WHEREAS, upon selection to receive FFY2016 Section 5339(b) Bus Facilities Grant 

Program funds, the NCRTD is committed to provide a twenty (20) percent match ($1,234,210) of 

overall project cost ($6.171 million); and 
 

WHEREAS, the NCRTD was created through legislative enactment (NMSA 1978, Section 

73-25-1 et seq.); and 
 

 WHEREAS, the NCRTD is a sub-division of the State of New Mexico; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the NCRTD was approved and certified by the New Mexico Department of 

Transportation on the 14th day of September 2004;  

   
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the NCRTD Board that the request for NCRTD 

Board authorization and support of Staff submitting for a FFY2016 Section 5339(b) Bus Facilities 

Grant Program grant to fund a new Maintenance Facility, Wash Bay, and Fueling Station is 

approved. 
 

            PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 

NORTH CENTRAL REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT ON THIS 6th DAY OF MAY, 2016. 

 

 

       _____________________________ 

       Daniel Barrone, Chairman 

Approved as to form: 

 

      

Peter Dwyer, Counsel 

97



 
 

Agenda Report 

NCRTD Board of Directors Meeting 
Meeting Date: May 4, 2016 

  
Agenda Item - G          

 

Title: Resolution 2016-18 Authorizing NCRTD Staff to apply for Federal funding through the 

FFY2016 Rides to Wellness Demonstration and Innovative Coordinated Access and Mobility 

Grants Program to Conduct a Coordinated Human Service and Public Transportation Plan for the 

Four-County Service Area 
 

Prepared By: Stacey McGuire, Planning, Projects & Grants Manager; Holly Winscott, Regional 

Transit Planner 
 

Summary: NCRTD Staff is seeking Board approval to apply for FFY2016 Rides to Wellness 

Demonstration (R2W) and Innovative Coordinated Access and Mobility Grants program to 

conduct a coordinated human service and public transportation plan for the four-county service 

area. The NCRTD’s Long Range Strategic Plan under Goal 4 calls for Regional collaboration on 

transit service needs and investments.  Objective 4.2 under that goal states that the NCRTD 

should establish stronger working relationships with local municipalities, tribes, government 

agencies. The strategic initiative that was listed for accomplishing the objective and goal calls for 

the NCRTD to conduct a coordinated human service and public transportation plan for the four 

county service area.  This strategic initiative was listed as a high priority.  
 

Background: The purpose of this funding opportunity is to address challenges for the 

transportation disadvantaged in accessing health and wellness services.  Across the country, 

communities are experimenting with ways to overcome barriers to these essential services by 

leveraging partnerships across transportation, health, and wellness providers. Through the R2W 

Demonstration Grants, FTA will fund projects with strategies that enhance access and drive 

change.  For historically disadvantaged populations, there are many challenges to maintaining 

optimal health.  Through community partnerships that break down industry silos, leverage 

existing resources, enhance mobility for targeted groups, and develop a person-centric model, 

these projects will provide ladders of opportunity that improve the health of our citizens. 

Through this initiative the transportation community will become a recognized partner with the 

health/wellness and medical community. This initiative will demonstrate how partnerships across 

the transportation and health industries can reduce healthcare costs by leveraging public 

transportation assets. 
 

The application deadline is May 20, 2016 and must be submitted to New Mexico Department of 

Transportation (NMDOT) who is the eligible submitting agency. The Project will be submitted 

within a State consolidated application. The application deadline to FTA is March 31, 2016. 

98



 

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the Board move to adopt Resolution 2016-18 

Authorizing the NCRTD Staff to apply for Federal funding through the FFY2016 Rides to 

Wellness Demonstration and Innovative Coordinated Access and Mobility Grants program to 

conduct a coordinated human service and public transportation plan for the four-county service 

area. 
 

Options/Alternatives:  

 Board approval to adopt Resolution 2016 Authorizing the NCRTD Staff to apply for 

Federal funding through the FFY2016 Rides to Wellness Demonstration and Innovative 

Coordinated Access and Mobility Grants program to conduct a coordinated human service 

and public transportation plan for the four-county service area; or 

 Do not apply for the FFY2016 Rides to Wellness Demonstration and Innovative 

Coordinated Access and Mobility Grants program funding, direct Staff to seek alternative 

funding sources; or 

 Do nothing; do not attempt to procure funds to perform planning 
 

Fiscal Impact: FFY2016 Rides to Wellness Demonstration and Innovative Coordinated Access 

and Mobility Grants program to conduct a coordinated human service and public transportation 

plan for the four-county service area will provide up to 80% of the cost of the project (maximum 

of $400,000 inclusive of GRT). Funds may be used for items such as: personnel costs; travel; 

consultants and meeting costs, including the costs of transporting participants to attend meetings 

or participate in focus groups.  
 

It is anticipated that a four-county coordinated service plan will cost about $500,000. The 

NCRTD is seeking $400,000 Federal share, and is committed to seeking the 20% required local 

match for this Project in the amount of $100,000 if awarded from various local partners who 

would benefit from the development of this coordinated service plan. The NCRTD would also 

contribute funding.  
 

Attachments:  

Resolution No. 2016-18 

FFY2016 Rides to Wellness Demonstration and Innovative Coordinated Access and Mobility 

Grants program Opportunity (NOFO) 

99



 
 

North Central Regional Transit District (NCRTD) 

Resolution 2016-18 
 

 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE NORTH CENTRAL REGIONAL TRANSIT 

DISTRICT TO APPLY FOR FEDERAL FUNDING THROUGH THE FFY2016 

INNOVATIVE COORDINATED ACCESS AND MOBILITY GRANTS PROGRAM TO 

CONDUCT A COORDINATED HUMAN SERVICE AND PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION 

PLAN FOR THE FOUR COUNTY SERVICE AREA 
 

 WHEREAS, the NCRTD was created through legislative enactment (NMSA 

1978, Section 73-25-1 et seq.); and 
 

 WHEREAS, the NCRTD is a sub-division of the State of New Mexico; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the NCRTD was approved and certified by the New Mexico Department of 

Transportation on the 14th day of September 2004; and 
 

WHEREAS, On March 29, 2016, the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) published 

FTA-2015-012-TPM-RTW on Grants.gov announcing the availability of approximately $5.3 

million of funding from two programs to support the Rides to Wellness Demonstration and 

Innovative Coordinated Access and Mobility Grants (R2W Demonstration Grants); and   
 

WHEREAS, the funding sources are:  Section 3006(b) of the Fixing America’s Surface 

Transportation Act (FAST), Pub. L. 114-94, which authorizes a pilot program for innovative 

coordinated access and mobility; and 49 U.S.C. 5312 (Section 5312). Proposals must be 

submitted electronically through Grants.gov website by midnight Eastern Time on 5/31/2016; 

and 

 WHEREAS, applications for consideration under the Rides to Wellness Demonstration 

and Innovative Coordinated Access and Mobility Grants program are to be submitted May 20, 

2016 to NMDOT; and 
 

WHEREAS, NCRTD will request a total of $400,000 in Federal funds to conduct a plan 

for human services public transportation plan for the four- county service area; and 
 

WHEREAS, the NCRTD Long Range Strategic Plan adopted the development of a 

coordinated human service public transportation plan as a high priority strategy; and  
 

WHEREAS, upon selection to receive Rides to Wellness Demonstration and Innovative 

Coordinated Access and Mobility Grants program FFY2016 funds, the NCRTD is committed to 

provide a 20% match of $100,000.  
   
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the NCRTD Board that the request for NCRTD 

Board authorization and support of Staff submitting for a Rides to Wellness Demonstration and  

 

100



Innovative Coordinated Access and Mobility Grants program grant to conduct a coordinated 

human service and public transportation plan for the four- county service area. 
 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 

NORTH CENTRAL REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT ON THIS 6th DAY OF  

MAY, 2016. 

 

 

       __________________________ 

       Daniel Barrone, Chairman 

Approved as to form: 

 

      

Peter Dwyer, NCRTD Legal Counsel 

101



 
 

Agenda Report 

NCRTD Board of Directors Meeting 
Meeting Date: May 6, 2016 

  
Agenda Item - H         

 

Title:  Discussion and consideration of Resolution 2016-19 Requesting Los Alamos County 

(LAC) to continue its annual contribution to the North Central Regional Transit District (District) 

and consider a long term funding commitment. 
 

Prepared By:  Anthony J. Mortillaro, Executive Director  
 

Summary: The attached resolution sponsored by Board Members Joseph Maestas and Charlie 

Dorame, asks that LAC continue its annual funding contribution to the District for FY 2017 and 

that future allocations continue beyond this time period. Furthermore, it requests that no further 

reductions be made to the annual amount of $350,000.  
 

Background: The “Progress through Partnering” program was commenced by Los Alamos County in the 

fall of 2005 and the LAC County Council had annually approved a program allocation of $1.5 million per 

year for five years for those regional activities identified in that program. In a collective effort, the then 

NCRTD staff assisted LAC in securing consensus among the various governing bodies in North Central 

New Mexico and the execution of Cooperative Agreements that provided in particular for the $1.1 million 

in annual funding for regional transit to the NCRTD.  Although the five year agreement expired in 2012, 

LAC has continued to make voluntary contributions to the NCRTD, although at a lower amount than 

previously, due to economic conditions impacting the County. The following contribution levels have 

continued since FY 2013: 

 

Year  Amount 

2013 $500,000 

2014 $450,000 

2015 $400,000 

2016 $350,000 

2017 Estimated  $350,000 

 

This annual funding allocation from Los Alamos County to the NCRTD is essential in providing 

the funds for the federal matching contributions, operational costs and capital for regional 

transportation that the District provides. These funds are also utilized to provide for mid-day 

service to Los Alamos County. Without this funding assistance from Los Alamos County it would 

be very challenging for the District to have achieved the success it had in serving the transit needs 

for the residents of these communities and providing the critical interconnectivity for work, 

educational, medical, and social and quality of life needs for this diverse region.  

 

102



 

With the FY 2017 contribution the NCRTD will have received $7,250,000 from Los Alamos 

County over the last seven years.  
 

Recommended Action:  Approval of Resolution 2016-19   
 

Options/Alternatives:   
 

1. Take no action which could result in the loss of $350,000; or 

2. Adopt the recommendation, (recommended); or 

3. Not adopt the recommendations and provide further direction to staff.  
 

Fiscal Impact:  The draft proposed Fiscal Year 2017 budget has contemplated the receipt and 

expenditure of these revenue funds. Following are two charts; the first one represents the historical 

and projected funding relationship with Los Alamos County and the second chart reflects the 

importance of this annual contribution as source of revenue for the operating budget (FY 2016).  

 

 

 
 

103



 

 

Attachments:   
Resolution 2016-19    

104



 

North Central Regional Transit District (NCRTD) 
 

Resolution 2016-19 
 

A Resolution Requesting the Los Alamos County Council to Consider a Long Term 

Commitment to an Annual Contribution to the North Central Regional Transit District 

(NCRTD) 
 

WHEREAS, the NCRTD was created pursuant to the authority granted under the 

Regional Transit District Act, (NMSA 1978, §73-25-1 et seq., hereinafter the “Act”); and, 
 

WHEREAS, the NCRTD was approved and certified by the New Mexico Department 

of Transportation Commission September 14, 2004; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the NCRTD was created by agreement between the City of Española, Los 

Alamos County, Pojoaque Pueblo, Rio Arriba County, San Ildefonso Pueblo, San Juan Pueblo, 

Santa Clara Pueblo, the City of Santa Fe, Santa Fe County, Taos County and Tesuque Pueblo; 

and, 

WHEREAS, the NCRTD is a sub-division of the State of New Mexico; and, 
 

WHEREAS, Los Alamos County (hereinafter the “County”) is a political subdivision of 

the State of New Mexico and a member of the NCRTD; and  
 

WHEREAS, the NCRTD is authorized to finance, construct, operate, maintain, and 

promote an efficient, sustainable, and multi-modal transportation system subject to compliance 

with the Regional Transit District Act (“Act”); and 
 

WHEREAS, under the regional partnership Cooperative Agreements, the County agreed 

to fund certain expenses and projects of the NCRTD; and 
 

WHEREAS, beginning in federal fiscal year 2006, the County entered into MOUs 

directly with the NCRTD and has to date provided $6,900,000.00 in funding, which was used for 

capital expenses, operational expenses, and to establish additional reserve funds, including 

matching federal dollars for NCRTD operations and transit projects; and 
 

WHEREAS, the County’s current $350,000 annual contribution is approximately six 

percent (6%) of the NCRTD operational budget; and  
 

WHEREAS, the NCRTD is in need of additional revenue for capital and operational 

expenses and needs to either increase or maintain reserves; and 
 

 

 

105



 

WHEREAS, the NCRTD and County recognize and affirm that their respective 

appropriations are made annually and that any agreement between them will require annual 

approvals; and 
 

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the need for annual approvals the NCRTD seeks to plan 

for any significant changes that may occur from a change in annual revenue; and 
 

WHEREAS, the loss of the County’s annual contribution for FY 2017 and for future 

years would impact the NCRTD’s ability to preserve current service levels of NCRTD operated 

routes and/or regional services; and  
 

WHEREAS, the NCRTD has adopted a Long Term Strategic Plan (LTSP) and a Long 

Term Financial and Strategic Plan (LTFSP); and 
 

WHEREAS, the NCRTD LTSP and LTFSP plans provide for strategic actions when 

revenue and expenditure trends and projections are either positive or negative and for enhanced 

services over the next 20 years at an estimated cost of $100 million; and 
 

WHEREAS, the NCRTD plans seek to establish long term stability of funding for 

NCRTD transit services; and 
 

WHEREAS, the NCRTD requests that the County continue partnering with the NCRTD 

in order to promote an efficient, supportive, sustainable, and multi-modal transportation system, 

including services operated by the NCRTD and for NCRTD funded regional services.  
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the NCRTD that the Board of Directors 

approves the submittal of this resolution to the Los Alamos County Council and respectfully 

requests that the County consider establishing a long term commitment to the NCRTD for 

funding in an amount not less than $350,000.00 per year.   

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 

NORTH CENTRAL REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT ON THIS 6th DAY OF  

MAY, 2016. 

 

___________________________ 

       Daniel Barrone, Chairman 

Approved as to form: 

___________________________ 

Peter Dwyer, Counsel                                                                        

106



 
 

 

Agenda Report 

NCRTD Board of Directors Meeting 
Meeting Date: May 6, 2016 

  
Agenda Item - I         

 

Title: Investment of District Funds Summary 

 

Prepared By: Troy Bingham, Finance Director 

 

Background: The NCRTD established the short-term investments throughout various FDIC 

insured institutions in the District’s service area. The investment portfolio has increased from 

$6,114,491 in the 2nd quarter to $6,581,492 in the 3rd quarter of FY2016.  This increase was due 

to additional investments in two 6-month CD’s at LANB.  These CD now establish an investment 

structure that has at least one CD maturing every month.  This now positions our finances so that 

is the case of substantial request for cash our investments could be liquidated monthly in 

increments of $250,000 to cover the request.  During the same quarter all non-collateralized CD’s 

over $250,000 were reallocated under $250,000 so that all interest earned is either FDIC or NCUA 

insured and protected if the bank failed.  

 

This report was shared at the April 22nd Finance Committee meeting and unanimously 

recommended for approval and forwarded to the Board for final approval.       

  

Summary: 

 As of March 31, 2016, the total investment exclusive of interest revenue was $8,641,754. 

 Total earnings from interest total $18,203 since the start of the fiscal year. 

 The average rate of return is .41%. 

 The highest rate of return is 1.00% with Guadalupe CU (12-month term) earning the 

District a total of $1,197 in interest this fiscal year. 

 The current quarter from January through March of 2016 earned a total of $7,050 in 

interest. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

107



 Amount Invested YTD Earnings  % of portfolio 

Checking Account  $             2,060,262                     702.26   24% 

LGIP  $                835,726                  1,370.68   10% 

LPL - Treasury Security  $             1,001,810                  1,810.41     12% 

6  month CD  $                500,462                     462.44   6% 

12 month CD  $             4,243,493               13,856.95   49% 

Total  $      8,641,754.04               18,202.74    

 

The District investment strategy is passive. Given this strategy, NCRTD has determined the 

market yields are being achieved by comparing the average District portfolio yield to the U.S. 

Treasury Bill.  As of March 31, 2016 the six-month treasury was 0.40% and the one-year 

treasury rates was .62%, the District is averaging a rate of return at .41% with an average length 

of maturity of about 6 months.   

 

Recommended Action:  

 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors discuss and review the information presented in 

relation to the Investment Portfolio Report and move to accept as presented. 

 

Options/Alternatives: 

1. Take no action; or 

2. Endorse the Quarterly Investment report (recommended). 

Fiscal Impact:  

None 

 

Attachments:  

Investment Portfolio Report as of March 31, 2016 

108



North Central Regional Transit District

Certificate of Deposit Report
31-Mar-16

Date opened

Term / 

months

Expiration 

Date Rate  Amount invested 

Earnings 7-1-2015 thru 9-

30-2015

Earnings 10-1-2015 

thru 12-31-2015

Earnings 1-1-16 

thru 3-31-16

Earnings 4-1-16 

thru 6-30-16 YTD Total Earnings

Investment 

Balance

12 months

Los Alamos National Bank 7/4/2014 12 7/4/2016 0.40% 251,086.69               253.24                                 250.73                        250.50                     754.47                     251,841.16            41

 

Los Alamos National Bank 8/3/2014 12 8/3/2016 0.40% 251,094.42               253.25                                 250.74                        250.52                     754.51                     251,848.93            42

 

US Eagle FCU 8/26/2015 12 8/26/2016 0.75% 245,000.00               181.30                                 463.93                        464.74                     1,109.97                  246,109.97            

  

First National Bank of Santa Fe 8/26/2015 12 8/26/2016 0.45% 245,000.00               108.74                                 277.79                        311.22                     697.75                     245,697.75            

  

Los Alamos National Bank 9/2/2014 12 9/2/2016 0.40% 251,060.84               250.46                                 253.46                        250.49                     754.41                     251,815.25            44

Los Alamos National Bank 10/2/2014 12 10/2/2016 0.40% 251,102.30               253.25                                 250.75                        250.53                     754.53                     251,856.83            43

 

Sandia Area Credit Union 10/29/2015 12 10/29/2016 0.55% 245,000.00               235.73                        334.65                     570.38                     245,570.38            

Los Alamos National Bank 11/1/2014 12 11/1/2016 0.40% 251,078.76               253.23                                 250.72                        250.52                     754.47                     251,833.23            45

Guadalupe CU 11/28/2015 12 11/28/2016 1.00% 244,441.58               285.26                                 293.87                        617.75                     1,196.88                  245,638.46            

Los Alamos National Bank 12/1/2014 12 12/1/2016 0.40% 251,151.09               253.30                                 248.04                        253.35                     754.69                     251,905.78            46

   

Los Alamos National Bank 12/31/2014 12 12/31/2016 0.40% 251,220.69               253.37                                 250.87                        253.19                     757.43                     251,978.12            47

   

Los Alamos National Bank 1/30/2016 12 1/30/2017 0.40% 251,323.96               253.48                                 250.97                        250.76                     755.21                     252,079.17            48

Washington Federal Bank 2/27/2015 12 2/26/2016 0.40% 245,000.00               253.53                                 253.80                        260.15 767.48                     245,767.48             

State Employees Credit Union 2/28/2015 12 2/27/2016 0.55% 244,950.00               349.13                                 349.62                        342.33                     1,041.08                  245,991.08            

  

Los Alamos National Bank 3/6/2016 12 3/6/2017 0.40% 249,212.04               582.18                                 582.77                        510.91                     1,675.86                  250,887.90            39

-                           

Los Alamos National Bank 3/14/2016 12 3/14/2017 0.40% 250,787.96               -                            -                            250,787.96            51

-                           

Los Alamos National Bank 6/4/2016 12 6/4/2017 0.40% 251,125.61               256.02                                 250.78 251.03 757.83                     251,883.44            50-                           

12 Month/Total Average rate 0.48% 4,229,635.94$         4,039.74                             4,714.57                     5,102.64                  -                            13,856.95$             4,243,492.89$      

6 months

Los Alamos National Bank 10/15/2015 6 4/14/2016 0.25% 250,000.00               -                               231.22                     231.22                     250,231.22            230

Los Alamos National Bank 11/15/2015 6 5/15/2016 0.25% 250,000.00               -                               231.22                     231.22                     250,231.22            630-                           

6-8 Month/Total Average rate 0.25% 500,000.00               -                                       -                               462.44                     -                            462.44                     500,462.44            

4,729,635.94           4,039.74                             4,714.57                     5,565.08                  -                            14,319.39               4,743,955.33         

Short Term Investment -                           

Checking Account - LANB 0.05% 2,059,559.72            199.21 293.98 209.07 702.26                     2,060,261.98         

0.21% 834,355.64               589.60                                 410.40                        370.68 1,370.68                  835,726.32            

LPL - Treasury Security 11/24/2015 12 11/24/2016 0.62% 750,000.00               678.87 678.9375 1,357.81                  * 751,357.81            

LPL - Treasury Security 11/24/2015 9 8/8/2016 0.51% 250,000.00               226.29 226.3125 452.60                     * 250,452.60            -                           

Short Term Average rate 0.35% 3,893,915.36$        788.81                                1,609.54                     1,485.00                  -                            3,883.35                  3,897,798.71         

8,623,551.30           4,828.55                             6,324.11                     7,050.08                  -                            18,202.74               8,641,754.04         

Amount Invested YTD Earnings % of portfolio

Checking Account 2,060,262$                702.26                     24%

LGIP 835,726$                    1,370.68                  10%

LPL - Treasury Security 1,001,810$                1,810.41                  * 12%

6  month CD 500,462$                    462.44                     6%

12 month CD 4,243,493$                13,856.95                49%

Total 8,641,754.04$          18,202.74               

Average Rate of Return 0.41%

Average Length of Maturity (months) 6.4

Approximate Treasury Security Return for 6.4 months 0.40%

*Amount constitutes an estimate and has not been received by NCRTD until treasury matures

LGIP

Checking Account, 
$2,060,262 , 24%

LGIP, $835,726 , $0 

LPL - Treasury 
Security, $1,001,810 

, 12%6  month CD, 
$500,462 , 6%

12 month CD, 
$4,243,493 , 49%

Investment Portfolio by Duration 

109



 

 
North Central Regional Transit District 

Financial Summary 

As of March 31, 2016 
 
 

 

Summary: 

The North Central Regional Transit District (NCRTD) is currently reporting nine months 

of financial activity.  The expenses/revenues that should be reported for the period 

through March 31, 2016, which represents 75% of the budget.  

 

The monthly budget figures for the federal grant revenues and expenditure figures from 

the charts/tables have been divided using a straight-line method (1/12 increments).  The 

GRT monthly budget figures are allocated utilizing trends from the last six fiscal years.  

NCRTD reports financials that follow GAAFR (Governmental Accounting, Auditing, 

and Financial Reporting).  The charts/tables compare the current year revenues and 

expenditures to the previous year. 

 

Financial Highlights 
 

Revenue: 

As of March 31, 2016, total revenues of $7,450,548 have been received, which is 59.4% 

of budgeted revenues. NCRTD has $5,054,393 of GRT through February 2016 and 

$1,640,284 of Federal grant revenues through February 2016.      

 

Expenditures: 

As of March 31, 2016, NCRTD recognized expenditures totaling $6,147,366 which is 

49% of total budgeted expenditures.   

 

Of which $727,303 was spent in March, $77,121 was in Administration, $498,977 in 

Operations and $151,205 in Capital Outlay.  Administration has spent 63.6%, Operations 

50.7% and Capital Outlay 34.5% of its budgets year to date. 

 

Other Matters: 

N/A 
 
 

110



 Budget Revenue 

FY16 

 Current Year 

FY16 Actuals 

Revenue  

 Budget 

Expenses FY16 

 Current Year 

FY16 Actuals 

Expense 

July 935,945           94,428             935,945           273,848           

August 935,945           66,895             935,945           607,663           

September 935,945           674,360           935,945           249,172           

October 1,082,301        913,503           1,082,301        966,567           

November 1,082,301        1,574,056        1,082,301        709,030           

December 1,082,301        844,838           1,082,301        913,619           

January 1,082,301        1,053,531        1,082,301        1,026,524        

February 1,082,301        1,182,176        1,082,301        673,640           

March 1,082,301        1,046,761        1,082,301        727,303           

April 1,082,301        1,082,301        

May 1,082,301        1,082,301        

June 1,082,301        1,082,301        

Totals 12,548,543$     7,450,548$       * 12,548,543$     6,147,366$       

 * Due to year end accruals in preparation of financial statements additional expenses/revenues could be attributed 

to June and will be reflected in the FY2016 financial statements. 

As of March 31, 2016

NCRTD Revenue  and Expenses vs. Budget

FY2016 (July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016)

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

Overall Revenue/Expenses FY 16

Current Year FY16 Actuals
Revenue

Current Year FY16 Actuals
Expense

111



2013 2014 2014 2015 2016 2016

Actual Budget Actual Actual Budget Actual
Gross Receipt 6,871,271$             6,757,529$     6,941,122$       7,247,360$    6,903,500$    5,054,393$    73.2%

Fed Grant  1,957,128$             2,198,429$     1,902,036$       1,762,384$    3,781,539$    1,604,284$    42.4%

State Capital/Outlay -$                       170,000$        161,188$         -$             301,312$      159,463$      0.0%

Local Match 500,000$                450,000$        450,000$         400,000$      350,000$      350,000$      100.0%

Member Contributions 80,344$        156,154$      194.4%

Use of Fund Balance 333,000$                -$                688,552$      -$             0.0%

Misc Revenues 24,312$                  60,500$          53,637$           105,967$      443,296$      126,254$      28.5%

TOTAL 9,685,711$             9,636,458$     9,507,983$       9,515,711$    12,548,543$  7,450,548$    59.4%

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT

% of 

Actual vs 

budget

As of March 31, 2016

NCRTD Revenue by Sources

FY2016 (July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016)

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

 $8,000,000

2013 Actual

2014 Actual

2015 Actual

2016 Actual

4/27/2016 Unaudited finanicals-For Board and Management purposes/review

112



Date 

Received  Actual Budget 

Actual Revenue % 

of Monthly 

Budget

 Jul-15 116,870$         106,697$          110%

 Aug-15 138,688$         108,045$          128%

 Sep-15 279,213$         212,660$          131%

 Oct-15 28,496$            24,500$            116%

 Nov-15 93,942$            83,423$            113%

 Dec-15 101,662$         82,075$            124%

 Jan-16 174,873$         100,450$          174%

 Feb-16 82,322$            59,045$            139%

 Mar-16 -$                       95,550$            0%

 Apr-16 -$                       161,455$          0%

May-16 -$                       101,185$          0%

Jun-16 -$                       89,915$            0%

YTD Total 1,016,066$      1,225,000$       83%

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT
FY2016 (July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016)

Gross Receipts Revenue By County

LOS ALAMOS COUNTY

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

Ju
l-

1
5

A
u

g-
1

5

Se
p

-1
5

O
ct

-1
5

N
o

v-
1

5

D
e

c-
1

5

Ja
n

-1
6

Fe
b

-1
6

M
ar

-1
6

A
p

r-
1

6

M
ay

-1
6

Ju
n

-1
6

Actual

Budget

4/27/2016 Unaudited financials-For Board and Management purposes/review

113



Date 

Received  Actual Budget 

Actual Revenue % 

of Monthly 

Budget

 Jul-15 53,233$            51,108$            104%  

 Aug-15 45,322$            52,473$            86%  

 Sep-15 53,311$            51,506$            104%  

 Oct-15 50,632$            51,790$            98%  

 Nov-15 56,629$            46,105$            123%   

 Dec-15 52,583$            52,643$            100%  

 Jan-16 42,699$            42,353$            101%  

 Feb-16 49,951$            38,715$            129%   

 Mar-16 -$                       43,092$            0%   

 Apr-16 -$                       42,240$            0%   

May-16 -$                       44,968$            0%  

Jun-16 51,506$            0%  

YTD Total 404,360$         568,500$          71%  

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT
FY2016 (July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016)

Gross Receipts Revenue By County

RIO ARRIBA COUNTY

 $-

 $10,000

 $20,000

 $30,000

 $40,000

 $50,000

 $60,000

Ju
l-

1
5

A
u

g-
1

5

Se
p

-1
5

O
ct

-1
5

N
o

v-
1

5

D
e

c-
1

5

Ja
n

-1
6

Fe
b

-1
6

M
ar

-1
6

A
p

r-
1

6

M
ay

-1
6

Ju
n

-1
6

Actual

Budget

4/27/2016 Unaudited financials-For Board and Management purposes/review

114



Date 

Received  Actual Budget 

Actual Revenue % 

of Monthly 

Budget

 Jul-15 408,793$         374,530$          109%  

 Aug-15 378,033$         384,850$          98%  

 Sep-15 387,492$         371,090$          104%  

 Oct-15 372,493$         356,900$          104%  

 Nov-15 333,369$         333,250$          100%  

 Dec-15 396,434$         414,090$          96%  

 Jan-16 348,564$         310,460$          112%  

 Feb-16 328,223$         307,880$          107%  

 Mar-16 -$                       356,470$          0%  

 Apr-16 -$                       337,550$          0%  

 May-16 -$                       352,600$          0%  

Jun-16 -$                       400,330$          0%  

YTD Total 2,953,401$      4,300,000$       69%  

** Note one-half of the SF County GRT is allocated to Rio Metro

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT
FY2016 (July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016)

Gross Receipts Revenue By County

SANTA FE COUNTY

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000
Ju

l-
1

5

A
u

g-
1

5

Se
p

-1
5

O
ct

-1
5

N
o

v-
1

5

D
e

c-
1

5

Ja
n

-1
6

Fe
b

-1
6

M
ar

-1
6

A
p

r-
1

6

M
ay

-1
6

Ju
n

-1
6

Actual

Budget

4/27/2016 Unaudited financials-For Board and Management purposes/review

115



Date 

Received  Actual Budget 

Actual Revenue % 

of Monthly 

Budget

 Jul-15 87,557$            73,953$            118%  

 Aug-15 75,544$            69,579$            109%  

 Sep-15 92,114$            67,554$            136%  

 Oct-15 81,318$            65,610$            124%  

 Nov-15 87,479$            58,482$            150%  

 Dec-15 102,741$         87,318$            118%  

 Jan-16 72,816$            60,507$            120%  

 Feb-16 80,997$            62,856$            129%  

 Mar-16 -$                       72,900$            0%  

 Apr-16 -$                       57,996$            0%  

  May-16 -$                       60,669$            0%  

Jun-16 -$                       72,576$            0%  

YTD Total 680,566$         810,000$          84%  

TAOS COUNTY

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT
FY2016 (July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016)

Gross Receipts Revenue By County

 $-

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

Ju
l-

1
5

A
u

g-
1

5

Se
p

-1
5

O
ct

-1
5

N
o

v-
1

5

D
e

c-
1

5

Ja
n

-1
6

Fe
b

-1
6

M
ar

-1
6

A
p

r-
1

6

M
ay

-1
6

Ju
n

-1
6

Actual

Budget

4/27/2016 Unaudited financials-For Board and Management purposes/review

116



Budget Actual

Actual Revenue % 

of Monthly Budget

July 606,288$          666,453$        110%

August 614,947$          637,587$        104%

September 702,810$          812,130$        116%

October 498,800$          532,939$        107%

November 521,260$          571,419$        110%

December 636,126$          653,420$        103%

January 513,770$          638,952$        124%

February 468,496$          541,493$        116%

March 568,012$          -$                     

April 599,241$          -$                     

May 559,422$          -$                     

June 614,327$          -$                     

6,903,500$       5,054,393$     111%

Prior Year Current Year

Inc/Dec from Prior 

Year to Current 

Year

FY2015 FY2016

July 640,624$          666,453$        25,829$                    

August 586,498$          637,587$        51,089$                    

September 711,747$          812,130$        100,383$                  

October 524,099$          532,939$        8,840$                      

November 524,404$          571,419$        47,015$                    

December 658,103$          653,420$        (4,683)$                     

January 557,752$          638,952$        81,200$                    

February 442,578$          541,493$        98,915$                    

March 568,669$          -$                     

April 725,956$          -$                     

May   602,505$          -$                     

June  704,185$          -$                     

7,247,120$       5,054,393$     408,588$                  

Prior Year vs. Current Year

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT
FY2016 (July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016)

Gross Receipts Revenue 

Budget to Actual FY2016

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
e

r

O
ct

o
b

e
r

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r

D
e

ce
m

b
er

Ja
n

u
ar

y

Fe
b

ru
ar

y

M
ar

ch

A
p

ri
l

M
ay

Ju
n

e

Budget

Actual

4/27/2016 Unaudited financials-For Board and Management purposes/review

117



Actual FY15 Budget FY16 Actual FY16

Actual 

Revenue % of 

Monthly 

Budget

July 98,061$         244,799$        128,685$        53%

August 96,946$         244,799$        145,446$        59%

September 160,962$       244,799$        223,878$        91%

October 167,516$       338,571$        203,353$        60%

November 126,083$       338,571$        134,896$        40%

December 123,492$       338,571$        235,833$        70%

January 101,591$       338,571$        390,639$        115%

February 106,716$       338,571$        141,554$        42%

March 67,879$         338,571$        -$                      

April 124,015$       338,571$        -$                      

May 133,931$       338,571$        -$                      

June 455,192$       338,571$        -$                      

1,762,384$   3,781,539$     1,604,284$     42%

Actual Actual Actual

Inc/(Dec) from 

Prior Year to 

Current Year

FY2014 FY2015 FY2016

July 81,096$         98,061$           128,685$        30,624$           

August 127,744$       96,946$           145,446$        48,500$           

September 195,614$       160,962$        223,878$        62,916$           

October 113,711$       167,516$        203,353$        35,837$           

November 150,353$       126,083$        134,896$        8,813$             

December 102,402$       123,492$        235,833$        112,341$        

January 112,085$       101,591$        390,639$        289,048$        

February 123,056$       106,716$        141,554$        34,838$           

March 221,112$       67,879$           -$                      

April 221,326$       124,015$        -$                      

May 137,177$       133,931$        -$                      

June 316,361$       455,192$        -$                      

1,902,037$   1,762,384$     1,604,284$     (158,100)$       

Budget to Actual FY2016

Prior Year vs. Current Year

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT
FY2016 (July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016)

Grant Revenue

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
e

r

O
ct

o
b

e
r

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r

D
e

ce
m

b
er

Ja
n

u
ar

y

Fe
b

ru
ar

y

M
ar

ch

A
p

ri
l

M
ay

Ju
n

e

Actual FY15

Actual FY16

4/27/2016 Unaudited financials-For Board and Management purposes/review

118



 FY14 Actual FY15 Actual Budget FY16 FY16 Actual

Year to Date 

Budget 

Variance

1 Salaries 1,764,308$        1,831,697$        2,773,718$        1,708,275$        61.6%

2 Employee Benefits 709,864$           830,082$           1,245,195$        755,851$           60.7%

3 Health & Wellness/Promotions -$                    2,555$               7,500$               1,750$               23.3%

4 Vehicle Maintenance, Repairs 209,623$           281,344$           260,700$           247,771$           95.0%

5 Utilites (phone, gas, electric, cell) 38,486$             33,084$             51,751$             29,921$             57.8%

6 Advertising 61,715$             82,687$             100,842$           67,653$             67.1%

7 Insurance (property, WC Ins,  gen liab, vehicle, civil rights) 87,589$             95,406$             115,196$           110,741$           96.1%

8 Equipment & Building Expense 22,181$             36,443$             76,735$             80,196$             104.5%

9 Office Expenses 36,948$             37,336$             67,163$             41,899$             62.4%

10 Operating Expenses 15,024$             22,812$             23,820$             17,348$             72.8%

11 Travel, meetings, lodging and per diem 30,111$             34,092$             41,245$             15,619$             37.9%

12 Contractual Services 333,948$           352,779$           369,603$           174,389$           47.2%

13 Audit 23,219$             23,433$             27,000$             23,581$             87.3%

14 Dues, Licenses and Fees 5,826$               15,961$             15,765$             16,671$             105.7%

15 Fuel 410,199$           352,857$           495,903$           257,839$           52.0%

16 Training & Registration fees 8,825$               9,087$               20,799$             4,891$               23.5%

17 Railrunner, City of SF and Los Alamos 4,387,272$        4,118,232$        4,447,190$        1,765,327$        39.7%

18 Capital Expenses 709,563$           374,409$           2,408,418$        827,642$           34.4%

TOTAL 8,854,701$        8,534,297$        12,548,543$      6,147,366$        49.0%

(6,575,071)$       

 

Comparative Expenses by Type

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT
NCRTD Expenses by Type

As of March 31, 2016
Year to Date Budget Variance 75%

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

 $4,000,000

 $4,500,000

 FY14 Actual

FY15 Actual

FY16 Actual

4/27/2016  Unaudited financials-For Board and Management purposes/review

119



FY13 Actual  FY14 Actual FY15 Actual Budget FY16 FY16 Actual 
Inc/Dec of Budget 

vs Actual

Budget 

Variance

July 355,735$                598,912$                546,007$                935,944.92$          273,848$                662,097$                  29.3%

August 634,121$                511,240$                464,828$                935,944.92$          607,663$                328,282$                  64.9%

September 724,752$                359,189$                313,124$                1,067,665.32$      249,172$                818,493$                  23.3%

October 367,785$                341,082$                294,912$                1,067,665.32$      966,567$                101,098$                  90.5%

November 977,721$                829,750$                783,580$                1,067,665.32$      709,030$                358,635$                  66.4%

December 455,530$                675,551$                625,552$                1,067,665.32$      913,619$                154,046$                  85.6%

January 422,342$                1,585,995$            1,534,559$            1,067,665.32$      1,026,524$            41,141$                    96.1%

February 487,459$                534,985$                287,772$                1,067,665.32$      673,640$                394,025$                  63.1%

March 573,082$                480,519$                429,154$                1,067,665.32$      727,303$                340,362$                  68.1%

April 905,718$                684,123$                1,339,437$            1,067,665.32$      -$                             1,067,665$              0.0%

May 2,563,210$            826,045$                934,795$                1,067,665.32$      -$                             1,067,665$              0.0%

June 292,818$                1,427,310$            1,300,982$            1,067,665.32$      -$                             1,067,665$              0.0%

8,760,274$            8,854,701$            8,854,701$            12,548,543$          6,147,366$            6,401,177$              49.0%

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT

Budget to Actual FY2015

As of March 31, 2016

NCRTD BUDGET EXPENDITURES OVERALL

FY2016 (July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016)

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

FY13 Actual

 FY14 Actual

FY16 Actual

4/27/2016 Unaudited financials-For Board and Management purposes/review

120



Actual FY14 Actual FY15 Budget FY16 Actual FY16
Inc/Dec of Budget 

vs Actual

Budget 

Variance

July 99,342$                   36,996$                   111,744$                 76,354$                   35,390$                   68.3%  

August 56,248$                   65,796$                   111,744$                 154,434$                 (42,690)$                  138.2%  

September 77,618$                   79,531$                   114,302$                 75,888$                   38,414$                   66.4%

October 77,447$                   107,450$                 114,302$                 114,095$                 207$                         99.8%

November 84,993$                   92,871$                   114,302$                 72,212$                   42,090$                   63.2%

December 63,622$                   69,805$                   114,302$                 88,349$                   25,953$                   77.3%

January 110,423$                 82,409$                   114,302$                 113,515$                 787$                         99.3%

February 76,028$                   114,696$                 114,302$                 96,686$                   17,616$                   84.6%

March 72,862$                   110,596$                 114,302$                 100,000$                 14,302$                   87.5%

April 83,438$                   93,933$                   114,302$                 114,302$                 0.0%

May 102,701$                 107,700$                 114,302$                 114,302$                 0.0%

June 74,894$                   165,099$                 114,302$                 114,302$                 0.0%

979,616$                1,126,883$             1,366,506$             891,533$                474,973$                 65.2%

Budget to Actual FY2014/FY2015 Comparative

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT
FY2016 (July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016)

Administration Expense Summary

As of March 31, 2016

 $-

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

 $160,000

 $180,000

Actual FY14

Actual FY16

Actual FY15

4/27/2016  Unaudited financials-For Board and Management purposes/review

121



Actual FY14 Actual FY15 Budget FY16 Actual FY16
Inc/Dec of Budget 

vs Actual

Budget 

Variance

July 446,665$        165,544$        719,298$                197,494$        521,804$                  27.5%

August 408,580$        411,069$        719,298$                448,110$        271,188$                  62.3%

September 204,531$        415,730$        734,512$                173,284$        561,228$                  23.6%

October 217,465$        1,168,758$    734,512$                785,951$        (51,439)$                   107.0%

November 602,638$        275,448$        734,512$                579,144$        155,368$                  78.8%

December 561,929$        205,224$        734,512$                705,378$        29,134$                    96.0%

January 1,304,199$    393,437$        734,512$                785,516$        (51,004)$                   106.9%

February 211,744$        753,200$        734,512$                277,216$        457,296$                  37.7%

March 350,376$        811,276$        734,512$                476,098$        258,415$                  64.8%

April 1,094,811$    819,256$        734,512$                734,512$                  0.0%

May 736,145$        432,325$        734,512$                734,512$                  0.0%

June 1,022,562$    1,181,739$    734,512$                734,512$                  0.0%

7,161,646$    7,033,005$    8,783,719$             4,428,191$    4,355,528$               50.4%

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT
FY2016 (July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016)

Operating Expense Summary

Budget to Actual FY2014/FY2015 Comparative

As of March 31, 2016

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

Actual FY14

Actual FY16

Actual FY15

4/27/2016  Unaudited financials-For Board and Management purposes/review

122



Actual FY14 Actual FY15 Budget FY16 Actual FY16
Inc/Dec of 

Budget vs Actual

Budget 

Variance

July -$                    23,987$         104,903$       -$                    104,903$              0%

August -$                    47,975$         104,903$       5,119$           99,784$                5%

September 30,974$         47,975$         218,851$       -$                    218,851$              0%

October -$                    55,184$         218,851$       66,521$         152,330$              30%

November 95,949$         2,194$           218,851$       57,674$         161,177$              26%

December -$                    -$                    218,851$       119,892$       98,959$                55%

January 119,937$       75,245$         218,851$       127,493$       91,358$                58%

February -$                    54,185$         218,851$       299,738$       (80,887)$               137%

March 5,916$           -$                    218,851$       151,205$       67,646$                69%

April 161,188$       18,078$         218,851$       218,851$              0%

May 95,949$         47,993$         218,851$       218,851$              0%

June 203,526$       1,593$           218,851$       218,851$              0%

713,439$       374,409$       2,398,318$   827,642$       1,570,676$           34.5%

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT
FY2016 (July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016)

Capital Expense Summary

Budget to Actual FY2014/FY2015 Comparative

As of March 31, 2016

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

Actual FY14

Actual FY16

Actual FY15

4/27/2016  Unaudited financials-For Board and Management purposes/review

123



 
 

 

NORTH CENTRAL REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT  

 FINANCE SUBCOMMITTEE  

 

February 26, 2016 

9:00 AM - 11:00 PM 

 

Executive Conference Room  

1237 N. Riverside Drive 

Espanola, NM 87532 

 

 

 CALL TO ORDER: Councilor Pete Sheehey, Chair 

 

Roll Call: 

 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION 

 

A. Insurance Bid Update 

Sponsor: Anthony Mortillaro, NCRTD Executive Director and Troy Bingham, Finance Director. 

Attachment 

 

B. Veterans “Free Fare” on Fare Service Routes 

Sponsor: Anthony Mortillaro, NCRTD Executive Director and Troy Bingham, Finance Director. 

Attachment. 

 

C. Minutes from January 22, 2016  

Draft Minutes 

 

MATTERS FROM THE SUBCOMMITTEE 

 

ADJOURN 

  

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified Sign 

Language interpreter or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing of 

the meeting, please contact the NCRTD Executive Assistant at 505-629-4702 at least one week prior to 

the meeting, or as soon as possible.  Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be 

provided in various accessible formats. 

124



Finance Subcommittee 
 

Meeting February 26, 2016 
 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Board Members Present: Councilor Pete Sheehey–Los Alamos County, Commissioner Miguel Chavez–Santa Fe 

County, Alex Naranjo–Rio Arriba County, Christy Van Buren-Ohkay Owingeh, Leandro Cordova-Taos County 

(Telephonic) 

 

Staff Present: Anthony Mortillaro, Troy Bingham, Jackie Trujillo 

 

Guest(s) Present:  None 

 

Absent: Henry Roybal–Santa Fe County, County, Philo Shelton-Los Alamos County, Jim Fambro-Taos County, 

Tessa Jo Mascarenas-Santa Fe County, Thomas Campos-Rio Arriba County 

 

Transcribed By: Jackie Trujillo-Executive Assistant 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

A regular Finance Subcommittee meeting was called to order on the above date by Councilor Sheehey. 

 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION 

 

A. Insurance Bid Update 

 

Mr. Bingham gave a brief update on the Insurance explaining in October, Mr. Mortillaro came to the Board on 

one of the closing items and spoke about the need to go out in the market for what our insurance possibility 

could be; at the end of October, met with four firms, spoke about what they could do for us and what they 

brought to the table as far as a broker;  

 

Mr. Bingham added our current procurement insurance policy allows us to choose a broker, it does not require us 

to go thru a RFP or IFB; discussion about the various type of governmental insurance that is available and they 

explained to us that going out to the market is a once a year type thing, you take the information you have for the 

District, you put out bids and see what comes back. It was figured out through that process that Daniel’s 

Insurance, because of Mountain Trails had already shopped our insurance coverage in an informal setting; for a 

much smaller selection of the buses; at the same time all of our information was presented for NCRTD. With that 

in mind we felt Daniel’s Insurance was the best broker to go with since they already have all of our information. 

A meeting was held with Daniel’s Insurance and discussed what was received from one of the bids; One Beacon 

submitted a full comprehensive insurance policy similar to what we get from New Mexico Self Insurance; 

compared to what we had from New Mexico Municipal League; it appeared that it was a great deal at the time, 

after it was discussed and we discussed the ins and outs of going with an outside insurer; our deductible would 

have to go up to $1000.00 as compared to our current deductible at $250.00 on auto  

insurance and $500.00 on property; the deductibles will go up, although we will not be in a Pool; if something 

was to happen in the pool, everyone’s rates will go up, as that pool will have to float all the insurance losses for 

all the members of the pool. If we were on our own independent insurance we would not have those risks.  

125



 

Mr. Bingham went on to say that when New Mexico Municipal League got back to us they  gave us a discount 

on our current insurance policy; when asked where we got that discount, to date they have not given us an 

answer; it was $15,000.00 at that time. Which made New Mexico Municipal League and the outside insurance 

company competitive.   

 

Mr. Bingham went on to add they talked to Daniel’s Insurance and discussed what it would take for him to put 

out a bid and discussed with our own attorney to compare insurance that we wanted to present to the New 

Mexico Municipal League as a comparison; they were asked what is the best rate they can give for this type of 

insurance and try to compare the same. We did not get a response, after a month we found out New Mexico 

Municipal League doesn’t do that; NMAC or New Mexico Association of Counties will bid on a process; New 

Mexico Municipal League does not bid on insurance coverage.  

 

Mr. Bingham mentioned during the month of December we had a conflict going on with the US Forest Service 

permit and the Mountain Trail adding we were at a point that it was not clear as to how to approach this.  Our 

one bid ended in January, we didn’t a take advantage of it because of the US Forest permit issue and whether or 

not we are going to do that in the future. 

 

Mr. Bingham went on to ask for guidance and what is the best option, the New Mexico Municipal League is 

offering us an insurance that is comparable to what is on the market; do we want to press forward and go with an 

outside insurance or do we want to formulate a bid later on this year and try again next year; is it worth our time; 

are we happy with what we are getting; these are the question we need to understand.  

 

Commissioner Naranjo asked what the difference in price is. 

 

Mr. Bingham answered the price is comparable, but you can’t get any sort of understanding from the League; the 

League doesn’t give you a rating on how poor of an insured you are, they just say here is your number and 

everyone whom is in the Pool.  

 

Councilor Sheehey questioned the numbers on page six, the numbers are showing New Mexico League costing 

$139,000 with additional $15,000. 

 

Mr. Bingham answered the $15,000 was taken out of the $139,000 to make it comparable. This was presented at 

the end of November, by the beginning of December we had a different number for Municipal League, we did 

try to present them a chance to formally bid on the process; they never responded. 

 

Mr. Mortillaro added there is an additional $16,000 of the extra insurance cost built in for the three buses that are 

on the Mountain Trail; if Mountain Trail continues next year the three buses will go into the current insurance 

carrier, the $16,000 will go away, explaining the reason we had to go with an outside insurance carrier was 

because the leasing company wanted $5 million dollars of coverage on the bus; Municipal League adds up to $4 

million dollars because it is a lease bus, adding the $16,000 will go away next year; noting we are not going to be 

leasing buses as we are considering to buy out the lease.  

 

Ms. Van Buren asked if the $16,000 will go away regardless if it’s Daniels Insurance or municipal insurance.  

 

Mr. Mortillaro confirmed it would. 

 

Commissioner Naranjo suggested the deductible comprehensive collision should be brought up to $1,000.   

 

 

126



 

Mr. Bingham answered Municipal League doesn’t allow you to choose; everyone has to be equal on the pool; 

they are $250 per vehicle and $500 for property; adding the Municipal League doesn’t give you options, for the 

US Forest they wanted additional insured; we got them to say the US Government was an additional insured but 

they will not change their language in any way; whatever they do is done for the whole pool; whatever we 

change, changes for everyone.  

 

Commissioner Chavez mention the next the biggest distinction is the difference between the league and Daniels 

is that we don’t deal with that pool; asked if it impacts you. 

 

Mr. Bingham answered the lawyers did point it out, Steve Ross is an expert on insurance law; he talks about how 

the pool is very risky; if you have one claim with one member in the pool everyone feels that pain. Adding it 

hasn’t happened in the history of the league but it is a risk we have; if something was to happen with other 

members in the pool, our rates will go up.  

 

Commissioner Chavez mentioned if there are risk factors, that should have some baring in the decision and if it’s 

the same coverage for the same cost; Commissioner Chavez would then lean towards Daniels.   

 

Mr. Sheehey added in both cases, they have their own funding to cover their predicted stuff plus some kind of 

catastrophic backing from another insurance carrier; adding if costs are the same, we certainly want to minimize 

our risks and get this information. Councilor Sheehey asked where we can get this information.  

 

Mr. Bingham answered, Daniel’s is our broker they will put this information together as to what types of risks 

does One Beacon bring to the table. Since their quote has expired our best scenario would be to formulate 

something for July, August of this year. Go back out formally with some sort of prepared assessment of what we 

want in the insurance market. When we get back bids we will evaluate as we do in this committee.  

 

Mr. Mortillaro mentioned we would like to approach the New Mexico Association of Counties. 

 

Ms. Van Buren asked how they pay off claims in the past. 

 

Mr. Bingham answered one complaint with Municipal League is they are not responsive, adding we have not had 

any catastrophic issues where we are not insured. Only issue is they are just not responsive. We have had minor 

accidents; for the most part they are not our fault, we do have a lot of transactions that were submitted to 

Municipal League, we get paid thru them and they then seek subrogation from the other insurance.  

 

Mr. Bingham added, as part of the $15,000 fee Daniels Insurance will do the same, they are more responsive 

then Municipal League; when an email is sent to Daniels Insurance, within 20 minutes they will respond 

confirming whatever it is asked for. 

 

Further discussion continued on this item. 

 

Mr. Mortillaro indicated, that Troy’s suggestion is to go back out to the market in July, refine our information 

request to the insurance companies and carriers, by then we should know if we will get rid of the lease bus and 

have clarity from the Forest Service if we will need to have a special use permit and additional insurance 

coverage.  

 

Commissioner Chavez asked if the special use permit is tied to the bike racks. 

 

Mr. Mortillaro responded, the special use permit is to access the forest lands.  

127



 

Councilor Sheehey mentioned in the mean time we have existing coverage with the Municipal League; asked if 

there is an expiration date.   

 

Mr. Bingham responded, it expires June 30th of every year and renews automatically unless notice is given; a six 

months’ notice needs to be given. Suggests that we should go out to the market and worry how we transition, 

once we know more what the transition looks like. There is a six months clause if they renew the policy on July 

1st, our timing is key to when we do this.  

 

Councilor Sheehey advice is to get more information and potential bids and looking into the New Mexico 

Association of Counties. Councilor Sheehey ask if a motion should be made for guidance and to continue to look 

at bids, different possibilities with different companies and gather information about price and relative risks.  

  

Commissioner Naranjo asked what is the total premium we are paying. 

 

Mr. Bingham responded we have two insurance policies, New Mexico Municipal League for most of our buses 

except for the three busses on Santa Fe Trail, all together in insurance we pay $54,938 NMML + 32,251 Daniel 

Insurance = $87,189 

Commissioner Naranjo made a motion to go out for a bid as suggested by staff in June. Commissioner 

Chavez seconded the motion and it passed by a unanimous roll call vote (6-0). 

 

B. Veterans “Free Fare” on Fare Service Routes 

 

Mr. Mortillaro gave a brief overview on this item and turned it over to Mr. Bingham for a walk through analysis, 

financial implications and staff recommendation.  

 

Mr. Bingham referred to page seven on the handout explaining the routes for Fare Free Services; noting there are 

four specific routes we charge fares to ride our busses, they are on the weekend, outside of our service area, 

Santa Fe Mountain Trail and Pojoaque High School.  

 

Mr. Bingham went on to explain in 2015 a study that was done of how many veterans live in our four county 

area by the Veterans Affair Department of the Federal Government; they ranked all the counties in  

 

New Mexico, noting the breakdown is, #4 - Santa Fe, #14 - Rio Arriba, #15 - Taos, #22 - Los Alamos as far as 

Veterans population, the total population. Moving on to page 8, noting the counts of veterans as of 2015 that live 

within the county that is served, compared to the total population for the four county service area which is 

238,707. That percentage of veterans in your county of our total service area; 4% of our total veterans are in the 

Santa Fe County while Los Alamos is .067% total veterans.   

 

Further discussion continued on this item. 

 

Mr. Bingham went on to discuss total fares collected on routes; the routes were evaluated, mentioning Pojoaque 

students don’t fall under the veterans Fare Free initiative, being that  the students are not veterans. Adding as of 

February 8; $26,000 in fares have been collected and are projected to collect $14,000 dollars and over all we 

believe we should collect $40,000 dollars overall.  

 

Mr. Bingham mentioned the Federal Funding initiative; if we charge fares on federally funded routes with 5311 

money, we have to net that against our federal dollars; the Santa Fe Mountain Trails if fully paid for by the 

partners is the only route that is exempt; the other two routes, On Demand and Taos Express will be netted 

against our federal dollars. When offered a Free Fare to a veteran we end up getting more federal dollars, that’s  

128



 

offset at 100%, only on those routes.  It is narrowed down to Santa Fe Mountain Trail that does have any 

financial impact if a decision is made on veteran fare free.  The maximum impact we do have if every veteran 

got on the bus is $1,317 dollars. If this is a policy going forward we need to evaluate reduced fares, how we fund 

the Santa Fe Mountain Trails, if a veteran is offered Fare Free initiative for the remaining of ridership for the 

year which is 30 days for the ski season but then opened up again in July and August for another 60 days in the 

summer.  

 

Mr. Bingham explained the budgetary impact; we are short on budget; we budgeted $79,000 in fares and are 

projecting $40,000 in fare dollars coming in; a short fall of $38,000 from fares; it’s not one of our bigger losses, 

it can be made up from the budget savings from expenditures. We are looking at a $38,000 loss on ridership for 

the year.  

 

The easiest way administer this is every veteran who goes to the VA gets a card specific to them that has their ID 

and show it to the driver to wave the fare. It will be noted on a tally sheet.   

 

Further discussion continued on this item. 

 

Mr. Mortillaro asked for a motion recommending to the Board for approval.  

 

Commissioner Chavez made a motion to approve the Finance Committee proposal for the Veterans free 

initiative and direct staff to develop further analysis to bring back to the Board for final approval. 

Commissioner Naranjo seconded the motion and it passed by a roll call vote (6-0). 

 

C. Minutes from January 22, 2016  

Commissioner Chavez made a motion to approve the minutes for the Finance Subcommittee from 

January 22, 2016 meeting. Councilor Sheehey seconded the motion and it passed by a unanimous roll call 

vote (6-0). 

 

MATTERS FROM THE SUBCOMMITTEE 

ADJOURN  

Councilor Sheehey motioned to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Chavez second the motion and it 

passed by a unanimous voice vote (6-0). 

Next Finance Subcommittee will be held April 22, 2016 at 9:00 AM. 

129



 
 

EXECUTIVE REPORT 

For April 2016 
 

EXECUTIVE 
 

 Presented annual report to Española 

City Council. 

 Attended NMTA Annual Conference 

in Las Cruces. 

 Presented annual report to MPO 

Board. 

 Participated in discussions with staff, 

Town of Taos, Village of Taos Ski 

Valley, Taos Ski corporate and 

tourism and chamber representatives 

regarding Taos Ski Valley service.   

 Continued development of FY 2017 

budget.  

 Meet with City of Santa Fe Public 

Works Director regarding RFP and 

Project Management for consolidation 

study.  

 Attend City of Santa Fe Council 

meeting regarding Letter of Intent and 

consolidation study.  

 Meet with NMDOT representatives 

regarding consolidation RFP and grant 

funding agreement.  

 Commenced preparations for CBA 

discussions.  

 Participated in interviews for Fleet 

and Facilities Manager.  

 Meet with staff regarding enhancing 

ITS accuracy and input.  

 Commenced weekly TSV project 

meetings.  

 Finalized development of 

consolidation RFP. 

 Conducted orientation for new City of 

Santa Fe Board member, Councilor 

Joe Maestas and alternate Ike Pino.  

 Continued review and discussion of 

outstanding site property issues with 

Attorney and staff.  

 Finalized staff performance 

evaluations.  

 Attended monthly MPO TCC 

meeting.  

 Attended via conference call APTA 

Small Operations Committee. 

 Attended via conference call APTA 

State Affairs Committee.  

 Met with Attorney and Staff regarding 

various legal issues and associated 

documents.  

 Prepared Board and Finance 

Subcommittee meeting materials.  

 Met weekly with Board Chair Barrone 

on various issues.  

 Continued review, revision and 

creation of various NCRTD policies.  

 Maintained continuous 

communication with board members, 

subcommittee members, and Chair. 

 Attendance at various NCRTD staff 

and subcommittee meetings, including 

Board, Finance and Tribal 

subcommittees meeting. 

 Addressed a variety of employee 

human resources issues and prepared 

memorandums to document district 

actions.  
 

MARKETING/PUBLIC INFORMATION 

OFFICE 
 

 Developed and executed the 2016 

NCRTD Rider Survey which took 

place on the buses from April 18-22. 

An online survey was posted April 15 

– May 1.  Research and polling in 

Albuquerque is now analyzing the 

results and will compile a report to be 

presented to the Board. 

 Developed a series of daily themed 

Facebook posts Mobile Monday, 

Transit Tuesday, Wisdom Wednesday, 

Tourism Thursday, Fun Friday 

 Completed a video compilation reel 

highlighting NM transit agency’s 

advertising for presentation at the 

NMTA Annual Conference 

130



 Attended a Taos Ski Valley re-cap 

meeting with the Anthony, Stacey, the 

Town of Taos, Village of Taos Ski 

Valley and TSV, Inc. 

 Conducted two training presentations 

to Santa Fe Chamber of Commerce, 

Bienvenidos group of volunteers for 

the visitor information booth in the 

Santa Fe Plaza 

 Conducted a presentation to the 

Nambé senior center 

 Attended City of Española Council 

meeting with Anthony Mortillaro who 

provided an annual NCRTD update to 

the Council 

 Attended Performance Pro training 

meeting 

 Completed and submitted FY17 Public 

Information Budget 

 Completed, printed and began 

disseminating tourism rack cards for 

travel to Chama, Red River, Madrid 

and Chimayo 

 Submitted ads to Taos News, Los 

Alamos Monitor, Rio Grande Sun and 

Santa Fe New Mexican for their 

summer guides 

 Worked with Rio Arriba County 

Department of Health to finalize a gun 

safety ad to be placed on behalf of Rio 

Arriba County Sheriff’s on the Chama 

bus and another ad to go on the 

Westside/Crosstown bus on behalf of 

Española Department of Public Safety 

 Attended a VTCLI veterans meeting to 

discuss the NM transit bus wrap 

program to reach out to our nation’s 

vets 

 Provided graphic design services for 

the TIGER application and FY17 

Budget Book 

 A story appeared in the Rio Grande 

Sun that covered the April Board 

meeting 

 Rider alerts were issued regarding 

UNM Taos ramp-down of service for 

the summer season  

 KDCE – 950 AM radio in Espanola, 

:30 sec radio spot and sponsorship of 

the 7:30 AM news ran 17 days in 

April excluding Saturdays and 

Sundays 

 KSWV 810-AM in Santa Fe, :30 sec 

Mountain Trail spots ran 20 times in 

April as well as 30:20 sec promos 

announcing RTD sponsorship during 

the 7:30 AM ½ hour 

 KTAOS 101.9 FM in Taos, 14 :30 sec 

radio spots ran each week in April 

 A series of 30-second spots in English 

and Spanish ran on KXMT in Taos 

 Two banner ads ran in April in the 

Santa Fe New Mexican. Two banner 

ads ran in the Taos News and Los 

Alamos Monitor.  Two 1/8 page ads 

ran in the Rio Grande Sun 

 A series of digital ads ran on 

SantaFe.com, Santa Fe Hometown 

News, Los Alamos Daily Post and 

Valley Daily Post. Ads also continued 

running on the Taos News website as 

well as in Google searches in the Taos 

County area 

 An ads ran in the Chama Valley 

Times. There was no ad in the Green 

Fire Times this month 
 

SERVICE DEVELOPMENT  
 

 March 2016 5311 Ridership Report  

 ITS AVL/CAD project work 

including: 

 Oversight of ongoing tweaks 

and improvements to schedule, 

routing and map 

 Continued data entry input and 

oversight, emphasis on trigger 

boxes and angles of entry 

 Participated in Taos area 

project kickoff; set cell 

coverage onsite visit to occur 

mid-May 

 TAP FY14 and FY15- contract 

awarded to Allied 360 Construction, 

LLC, awaiting NMDOT and FHWA 

approval; anticipated construction start 

date April 11, 2016 

131



 TAP FY15 and future- On-call 

engineering contract awarded to 

Wilson & Company pending NMDOT 

and FHWA approval 

 Continued discussion with Senator 

Udall’s Staff and Santa Fe National 

Forest about Mountain Trail route and 

ROW, use of Federal lands, bicycle 

transport, special use permit; USFS 

determined that a permit to operate in 

Federal lands is not required of transit 

 Continued discussion with Jicarilla 

Apache Nation representatives 

regarding transportation needs and 

requested service; preparing 

application for Tribal Transportation 

Program funding for new transit 

service; traveled to Dulce to provide 

surveys to garner new transit 

feedback; prelim route design initiated 

  Ongoing application preparation for 

TIGER VIII funding opportunity; 

attended TIGER webinar; solicited 

support letters; revamped narrative; 

research and data collection; 

collaborated with FHU on benefit-cost 

analysis 

 Participated in first-person shooter 

training 

 Repeated communication and 

coordination with VA Clinic in Santa 

Fe to locate a new bus stop that will be 

served by 260 La Cienega 

 Attended Performance Pro training 

 Involved in and attended Taos County 

Comprehensive Plan meeting 

 Participated in NMDOT NM68-64 

corridor study project open house 

 Attended discussion with Town of 

Taos, TSV and VTSV regarding 

transit service: 2015-16 assessment; 

2015-16 service levels; and potentially 

costs 

 Presented Planning Department budget 

at Finance Subcommittee 

 Submitted Planning Department 

mission, goals and metrics to Finance 

for inclusion in CAFR 
 

OPERATIONS 
 

 Developing changes for the Taos Ski 

Valley route for upcoming season to 

include employee transportation and 

vehicle lease/purchase and operations 

materials to complete the service.  

 Received two ADA accessible 

vehicles for replacement.  Will be 

assigning vehicles to the paratransit 

section for full implementation of use.  

 Working with staff to create and 

implement Operator’s Handbook to 

include standard operating procedures 

when completing staff assignments. 

 Attended New Mexico Transit 

Association annual conference.  

Specifically, a training on detection of 

driver fatigue and awareness for duty.   

 Supervisor from Taos to attend 

training at Community Transportation 

Association annual conference May 

22, 2015 through May 27, 2015 

 Operator Leopoldo Valencia to attend 

national bus Road-eo to represent 

NCRTD at Community Transportation 

Association May 20, 2016 through 

May 22, 2016.   
 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

 Celebrated Birthdays and Anniversary 

Day on Wednesday, April 13. 

 Coordinated with the Fun Committee 

Leaders, the Egg Coloring Contest. 

 Coordinated Above and Beyond 

Raffle Winners for April.  

 Coordinated Performance Pro 

Employee and Appraiser Training 

Webinars (Apr.5 and Apr. 12) 

 Conducted Interviews for the Fleet 

and Facilities Maintenance Manager. 

132



 Completed budget description for the 

Human Resources Department. 

 On boarded the new Director of 

Transit and Facilities, Annette 

Granillo. Orientation was completed 

on April 7. 

 

 

 

 

133



Performance Measures

for 

Fiscal Year 2016

March 2016

134



Performance Measures for Fiscal Year 2015

The performance measures that were developed are designed to provide data that can be evaluated in a logical manner. It

allows the District to identify areas in which its performance may need to be improved and to understand the characteristics

and factors that impact that performance. In addition, to the extent feasible a peer comparison or a benchmark has been

included as available or appropriate. This performance data is important since many times the District’s costs, efficiencies

and productivity is not measured against any benchmark or standard or attempts are made to compare it against systems

that bear no similarities in mission, complexity or service area. Therefore, the data presented should provide some context

in which to assess the District and its efforts to deliver services based upon its mission, goals and objectives.”

The report data collected is grouped into 3 areas: Administrative, Fleet and Customer Related:

1. Administrative:

A. Ridership, All Funded Routes

B. Ridership, NCRTD Operated Routes

C. Monthly Expenditures

D. Cost Per Mile

E. Cost Per Trip

2. Fleet:

A. Vehicle Back Up Ratio

B. Average Vehicle Age

C. Percentage of “On-Time” PM / Inspections

C. Accidents, Major/Minor Tracking

3. Customer Relations:

A. Complaints

B. Incidents

The In-state/local comparable is Sandoval/Valencia Counties which are operated by the Rio Metro Regional Transit District. This

benchmark/peer entity was chosen since they are within New Mexico and somewhat similar to rural transit service. The FTA

benchmarking data used originates from the Rural Transit Fact Book 2014. The data is for 2012 in FTA Region 6, rural providers

which includes New Mexico, Texas, Oklahoma, Arkansas and Louisiana.

135



Performance Measure - Administrative:

Ridership Tracking of All NCRTD Funded Routes

Tracking ridership is the #1 way a public transportation agency can gauge its effectiveness of the service it provides.  Ridership data for all routes funded 

by the NCRTD are collected by City of Santa Fe and Los Alamos County. This data is forwarded and combined with the  data from the District’s operated 

routes. These numbers are then compiled into a monthly ridership report. This measurement tracks the number of one way trips taken on all the routes 

within the district. This graph shows the NCRTD combined total ridership numbers, and compares them each month, identifying any increases or 

decreases in the number of monthly trips. This also indicates how well the regional district is continuing to address the issue of accessible mobility by 

routes that are in areas where there is public demand.  Sandoval/Valencia counties are used local/in-state comparison benchmark, as they are similar in 

service but smaller in size: a two county service of the Rio Metro Transit District.    

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

FY 12-13 41,135 43,836 36,784 44,537 35,825 30,576 35,877 33,352 36,135 38,724 43,060 42,332

FY 13-14 48,552 49,624 49,034 46,976 37,369 36,320 40,271 40,871 44,627 44,335 43,930 39,934

FY 14-15 46,374 50,295 46,680 47,152 34,702 35,509 37,422 40,320 43,164 39,195 37,447 43,676

FY 15-16 45,966 42,682 52,575 52,528 40,393 41,584 40,794 39,780 40,830

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

Ridership All Funded Routes

136



Ridership Tracking of NCRTD Operated Routes

This ridership data is collected by the NCRTD drivers for all routes operated by the District. This includes 24 flex and commuter routes as well as the 

demand response and paratransit routes.  Totaling the number of one way trips on NCRTD routes, allows staff to evaluate effectiveness and to ensure 

that the service is reaching areas in the district that have high demand for accessible mobility. Sandoval/Valencia counties were selected as a local/in-

state comparison benchmark.

Performance Measure - Administrative:

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

FY 12-13 15,200 16,995 15,052 17,760 15,317 13,872 16,642 15,471 16,315 17,465 17,285 15,653

FY 13-14 17,504 17,934 18,033 19,205 14,792 15,069 17,102 17,380 18,719 19,804 18,021 16,187

FY 14-15 17,415 17,419 17,781 17,843 13,155 14,933 14,545 15,134 14,578 13,983 13,087 14,447

FY 15-16 19,899 21,768 23,498 22,962 18,824 23,033 22,245 24,214 24,675

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000
Ridership NCRTD Operated Routes

137



Monthly Expenditures for Administrative and Operating 

The NCRTD’s Finance Department provides the administrative and operating expenses in a monthly budget status report.  It is important to measure the 

expenditures to maintain a balanced budget, as well as tracking the administrative and operating margins. This data is used in determining the cost per 

trip and the cost per mile.  Tracking the budget and monitoring operational costs allows management to target specific dollar amounts when creating 

future budgets and requesting federal funding from the NM Department of Transportation.

Performance Measure - Administrative:

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June

Admin $76,354 $59,063 $151,069 $121,003 $110,781 $88,349 $124,070 $86,141 $77,121

Operating $197,484 $249,820 $372,007 $389,501 $419,913 $325,386 $321,680 $277,233 $306,067

Total $273,838 $308,883 $523,076 $510,504 $530,694 $413,735 $445,750 $363,375 $383,188 $0 $0 $0

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

Monthly Expenditures FY 15-16

138



Operational Cost per Vehicle Mile

Cost per vehicle mile is the total operating costs per month in relation to the total vehicle miles per month traveled on NCRTD routes. The mileage data is 

logged daily for each route and compiled into a monthly report. Monthly operating costs are obtained from the Monthly Expenditures (chart above) and the 

number of miles travelled for NCRTD operated routes. As a cost efficiency measure, operating costs per vehicle mile assesses the financial resources 

needed for the District’s route operations. This measurement is a beneficial tool for the planning and operation’s departments. The NM Department of 

Transportation uses this as one of their performance measures in the state-wide transit guide published annually. Additionally this is used when NMDOT 

evaluates a transit system for the state-wide awards of 5311 funding. This is a management tool to track our cost per mile vs. the amount of budget being 

spent to operate a particular route as well as collectively for all routes.  Sandoval and Valencia counties’ annual average are used as a local/in state 

comparable benchmark, even though their system is smaller than NCRTD. Data from the 2014* Rural Transit Data Fact Book, specifically FTA’s District 6 

(our district) annual cost per mile is included as a benchmark. *This Data from 2104 Rural Transit Data Fact Book has been revised for the FY15 

year.

Performance Measure - Administrative:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Monthly Cost per Mile $1.80 $2.26 $3.27 $3.48 $3.75 $3.06 $2.93 $2.28 $2.34

Sandoval/Valencia $4.07 $4.07 $4.07 $4.07 $4.07 $4.07 $4.07 $4.07 $4.07 $4.07 $4.07 $4.07

Region 6 Total Cost Per Mile $2.21 $2.21 $2.21 $2.21 $2.21 $2.21 $2.21 $2.21 $2.21 $2.21 $2.21 $2.21

$1.00

$1.50

$2.00

$2.50

$3.00

$3.50

$4.00

$4.50

$5.00

$5.50

$6.00

Operating Cost Per Vehicle Mile

139



Performance Measure - Administrative:

Operating Cost per Trip

When transit data is collected, passengers, riders and rides are counted and referred to as “trips.”  One passenger can generate several trips in a day, 

and these are counted individually.  Example, a particular rider may board in Questa (1 trip) and transfer to the Taos to Espanola bus (1 trip) and again 

transfer to the Santa Fe bus in Espanola (1 trip) for a total of three trips.  The cost per trip is computed on a monthly basis by dividing the monthly 

operating costs from the Monthly Expenditures (chart above), by the total monthly number of trips (ridership). NM Department of Transportation uses 

this as one of their performance measures to the state-wide transit guide published annually. Additionally this is used when NMDOT evaluates a transit 

system for the state-wide awards of 5311 funding. This is a management tool to track our cost per trip vs. the amount of budget being spent to operate a 

particular route as well as collectively for all routes. Sandoval and Valencia counties’ annual average are used as a local/in state comparable 

benchmark, even though their system is smaller than the NCRTD. Data from the 2014* Rural Transit Data Fact Book, specifically FTA’s District 6 (our 

district) annual cost per trip is included as a benchmark. . *This Data from 2104 Rural Transit Data Fact Book has been revised for the FY15 year.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Monthly Cost per Trip $9.88 $11.48 $15.83 $16.96 $22.31 $14.13 $14.46 $11.45 $12.40

Sandoval/Valencia $21.24 $21.24 $21.24 $21.24 $21.24 $21.24 $21.24 $21.24 $21.24 $21.24 $21.24 $21.24

Region 6 Total Cost Per Trip $14.70 $14.70 $14.70 $14.70 $14.70 $14.70 $14.70 $14.70 $14.70 $14.70 $14.70 $14.70

$5.00

$10.00

$15.00

$20.00

$25.00

$30.00
Operating Cost Per Trip/Passenger

140



Spare Vehicle Ratio/Combined all Vehicles

FTA defines the spare ratio as the percentage of spare vehicles in comparison to the number of vehicles required for annual maximum service. 

Recommended FTA spare vehicle ratio is 20% for fleets over 50 vehicles.  NCRTD’s fleet totals 51 and is exempt from this guideline but it is a good 

benchmark to keep in place. With an annual maximum service of now 35 and a backup fleet of 15, the backup ratio is 42.86%. This higher number is 

needed and reasonable due to the variety of passenger seating requirements for specific routes throughout the District. These backup vehicles ensure 

consistent coverage of all routes when vehicles are off line due to routine maintenance or unexpected breakdowns.  

Performance Measure - Fleet:

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June

Spare Vehicles 18 18 18 18 14 14 15 17 15

# Needed to run 32 32 32 32 34 34 34 34 35

Spare Ratio 56.25% 56.25% 56.25% 56.25% 41.18% 41.18% 44.12% 50.00% 42.86%

Recommended 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Spare Vehicle Ratio/Combined All Vehicles

141



Average Fleet Age

The FTA allows the use of years or mileage to attain usable life. The District uses mileage rather than the year of manufacture because of the large area 

of the district and the high number of miles traveled on an annual basis.  This compares the age of specific kind of vehicles by mileage in accordance to 

the FTA guidelines. This is useful in fleet replacement planning.  The numbers will vary month to month as mileages increase and old vehicles are 

replaced by new.

Performance Measure - Fleet:

-

350,000 

200,000 

150,000 
100,000 

-

157,314 

72,111 

124,416 
101,337 91,036 

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

400,000

M
ile

ag
e

Average Fleet Age in Miles by FTA Category

FTA Minimum Life in Miles

RTD Average Age in Miles

142



Percentage of “On-Time” PM  / Inspections

The federal benchmark for the percentage of “on-time” preventative maintenance (PMs) and inspections for the fleet is 87%. Inspections are required to 

be conducted within certain mileage timeframe by vehicle manufacturers for the various sizes of vehicles. Manufacturer’s recommended maintenance 

schedules may range in mileage due to the component makeup of a particular vehicle.  The FTA recommends they be conducted within the 

manufacturer’s recommended maintenance schedule.  However, as a sub recipient of NMDOT we are allowed varied standards as approved by 

NMDOT. With the variety of sizes and component makeup of District vehicles, we have determined and hold to a standard of 6000 mile intervals for the 

light  and medium  gasoline powered fleet and 7000 miles for the  diesel powered medium-heavy fleet. This ensures frequent safety inspections and PM 

services at reasonable intervals that result in a more dependable and safer fleet. This data is collected and tracked by the Fleet Maintenance Manager.    

Performance Measure - Fleet:

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June

FY 13-14 RTD Maintenance 90 94 94 92 94 94 94 94 77

FTA Recommendation 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Percent of Preventative Maintenance Completed Within Scheduled Mileage

143



Accidents per Month

This measurement shows us how many accidents occur within a month and to what frequency they occur. These are logged as minor or major accidents. 

A minor accident for example, is one where a driver hits a stationary object while backing but there is minimal damage. A major accident is one where 

there may be significant damage and/or injury, and a FTA Post accident drug screen is required.  All accidents are reported to the Operations and 

Maintenance Manager to decide on what corrective action needs to be taken.  There are established internal reporting and follow up procedures. All 

accidents, major or minor, are investigated and documented, and dealt with accordingly by the operations management team. As a result, disciplinary 

measures and/or driver re-training may be required by the outcome of the investigation.

Performance Measure - Fleet:

0

1

2

3

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Number of Major/Minor Accidents per 104,664 Miles Avg. Driven 
Monthly

 Major Accidents  Minor Accidents

MINOR ACCIDENT DETAIL
NOT AT FAULT - Deer ran in front of bus.

NOT AT FAULT - Tree branch hit top of bus.
AT FAULT - Scraped side of bus damaging vinyl logo.

Last Minor Accident - March 30, 2016 Miles Driven since last Minor Accident - 4,984

Last Major Accident - February 5, 2016 Miles Driven since last Major Accident - 194,376

144



1. Santa Fe / Taos -Passenger called to complain Santa Fe/Taos bus left early from the Cities of Gold stop.

Supervisor checked the route time tracking, driver left 1 minute 7 seconds early. Supervisor spoke with driver about leaving early and waiting for Avail 

system to announce release time.

2. Taos - Driver did not stop for passengers at Remax Northbound.

Supervisor assured the passenger that she would talk with the driver and apologized for the inconvenience.  

3. Taos - Caller stated that the driver ran stop sign almost hitting him while he was on his motorcycle.

Supervisor talked with the driver, driver stated the man riding the motorcycle ran the stop sign and began following the bus wanting the driver to open 
his door.  The caller was very upset.

Complaints per Month

This performance tracks monthly the number and type of complaints received by the Operations Division of the NCRTD.  The complaints are received 

by the Operations and Maintenance Manager.  These are categorize by the type of complaint, and evaluated as to the seriousness of the complaint and 

whether or not a course of action needs to be taken, i.e. driver reprimand, driver retraining, vehicle maintenance, etc.  This measure is intended to 

measure the percentage of complaints versus the total ridership for the month.  Driver performance can be graded and we can see if more drivers 

training needs to be scheduled for particular drivers.  Customers also have complained about routes, stops, dispatch, bus cleanliness and other various 

categories.

Performance Measure – Customer Relations:

FY 15-16 Number of Complaints

Total Schedule Issues Driver Performance Against other Passengers Miscellaneous* Percent VS Ridership

July 3 1 2 0.02%

August 2 2 0.01%

Sept 6 5 1 0.03%

Oct 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%

Nov 2 1 1 0.01%

Dec 4 3 1 0.02%

January 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%

Feb 2 1 1 0.01%

March 3 3 0.01%

April 0

May 0

June 0

0

Total 22 1 15 0 6 0.01%

145



Customer Incidents

This performance measure calculates the number of customer incidents reported to the Operations and Maintenance Manager on a monthly basis.  

Customer incidents are any serious occurrence that may have an outcome that could be potentially hazardous to the driver or other passengers.  These 

situations could be anything such as two passengers arguing over something, or a rider threatening a driver, or a non rider harassing a driver for not 

being on time.  It could also be a passenger falling down on the bus, or a passenger stepping in front of the bus as it pulls away from the curb to stop it to 

get on the bus. This data is collected by the driver writing an incident report and turning it in to the Operations and Maintenance Manager.  This is 

intended to measure the types of situations that arise and how frequently they arise on the various routes of service provided by the NCRTD.  This 

measurement tells us the frequency of incidents versus the number of monthly riders.  We can then see if additional training needs to be implemented for 

the driver to avoid or control incidents that may occur on his route.

Performance Measure – Customer Relations:

1. Santa Fe / Taos - Rider with a dog who was refused service in the past due to the dog barking at passengers was denied service again due to past incidents while attempting to board the bus 

with the same dog.

2. Riverside 1 –An intoxicated woman sitting at a NCRTD bus shelter didn’t make an attempt to board the bus.

3. Riverside 1 –A man with a backpack boarded the bus at the Ohkay Casino.  The backpack seemed to be leaking something that smell like alcohol. At the Park N Ride stop driver got off the bus 

and noticed this same passenger was drinking a beer. Driver advised the rider he would not be allowed to ride the bus for the rest of the day.

4. Taos – A passenger with a service dog boarded the bus at the Lota Burger stop. The dog started to bark at other passengers as they boarded. The driver informed the rider with the dog that if it 

happened again he would be asked to get off the bus.

5. Chimayo / Penasco – The driver struck a dog that ran onto the road. No damage to the bus.

6. Chama – The driver refused service to a rider who was intoxicated.

7. Westside – A couple boarded the bus at Park N Ride. The driver noticed inappropriate behavior between the two and asked them to stop. The riders continued with the inappropriate behavior, 

the driver asked them to stop being disrespectful to her and the other passengers or they would need to get off at the next stop.    

8. Chama – The driver refused service to a rider who was intoxicated.

9. Chama – A passenger was asked to get off the bus due to being intoxicated and being disruptive to the driver and other passengers.

10. Chimayo – A passenger who was at a non-designated stop wanted the bus to stop for him. The driver pointed to where the stop was at, the passenger flipped off the driver.  The driver radioed 

into the supervisor notifying him of the situation. The driver asked to deny service to this rider and the supervisor approved the denial of service.

11. Santa Clara – A passenger who boarded the bus at Park N Ride to the Santa Clara housing wanted a return trip back from the Santa Clara housing to Park N Ride. The driver advised him that 

the route did not run that way. The passenger insisted, the driver called the supervisor to notify of the situation. The supervisor asked driver to bring this passenger to the NCRTD bus stop so 

that he could take the Riverside bus back to Park N Ride. 

12. Taos / Santa Fe – A passenger at Park N Ride got on the bus and began telling the driver about a past situation that she had with another rider.  She claimed next time they are on the bus at the 

same time as her, she was going to call the cops.

146



13.   Dispatch – Dispatch received a call from a passenger who claimed she was 20 feet away from the bus stop and the bus drove away. She wanted dispatch to send the 

driver back for her. Dispatch advised her that she would not be able to send the bus back. The passenger wanted the drivers name and dispatchers’ name. Dispatch told

her she could make a complaint and didn’t need names.

14. Tesuque – A driver denied service to passengers who had been on the bus previously who were involved in inappropriate behavior and were asked to stop. Passenger 

threatened to call supervisor to complain, driver advised him to call the office if he needed to. 

15.   Taos – Driver stopped at a 4-way stop, he saw a man on a motorcycle that did not come to a complete stop. While the driver proceeded to travel he noticed he was being

followed by the man on the motorcycle who was yelling at him to open his door.  The man continued to yell at the driver, at this time the driver told him he was going to

call the cops.

147



Performance Measure – Customer Relations:
Customer Incidents

FY 15-16 Number of Customer Incidents

Total Driver-Non Rider Rider-Rider Driver-Rider Rider % of Ridership

July 11 4 7 0.06%

Aug 12 6 1 4 1 0.06%

Sept 6 1 5 0.03%

Oct 8 1 4 3 0.03%

Nov 3 3 0.02%

Dec 7 2 3 2 0.03%

Jan 9 1 6 2 0.04%

Feb 32 3 2 15 12 0.13%

March 15 2 0 10 3 0.06%

April 0

May 0

June 0

Total 103 13 9 53 28

148



This Year

Jul-15 22

Aug-15 21

Sep-15 21

Oct-15 22

Nov-15 18

Dec-15 21

Jan-16 20

Feb-16 21   

Mar-16 23

Apr-16

May-16

Jun-16

This Year Last Year %Change This Year Last Year Difference %Change

NCRTD Operated 24,675 14,578 69.26% 201,298 142,803 58,495 40.96%

NCRTD Funded 16,155 28,586 -43.49% 195,834 238,815 -42,981 -18.00%

All Systems Funded 

Total 40,830 43,164 -5.41% 397,132 381,618 15,514 4.07%

This Year Last Year % Change

1073 470 128.30%

702 1,243 -43.52%

1775 1713 3.62%

July-15 -0.83%

August-15 -8.27%

September-15 -1.48%

October-15 1.71%

November-15 3.97%

December-15 5.76%  

January-16 6.17%

February-16 5.27%

March-16 4.07%

April-16

May-16

June-16

NCRTD Monthly Ridership Summary

NCRTD Operated

Calendar Operating Days

Monthly System Totals Year to Date Totals

System Daily Averages

March 1, 2016 through March 31, 2016

NCRTD Funded

Systems Total

Total Ridership YTD % Change

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20% Total Ridership YTD % Change

149



Ridership Report

 

Mar-2016

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

FY 12-13 25935 26841 21732 26777 20508 16704 19235 17881 19820 21259 25775 26679

FY13-14 31,048 31,690 31,001 27,771 22,577 21,251 23,169 23,491 25,908 24,531 25,909 23,747

FY14-15 28,959 32,876 28,899 29,309 21,547 20,576 22,877 25,186 28,586 25,212 24,360 29,229

FY15-16 26,067 20,914 29,077 29,566 21,569 18,551 18,369 15,566 16,155

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

35000
Comparative Ridership NCRTD Funded Routes

FY12-13= 269,146 / FY13-14= 312,093 / FY14-15= 317,616 /  FY15/16= 195,834

150



July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

FY 12-13 15200 16995 15052 17760 15317 13872 16642 15471 16315 17465 17285 15653

FY13-14 17,504 17,934 18,033 19,205 14,792 15,069 17,102 17,380 18,719 19,804 18,021 16,187

FY14-15 17,415 17,419 17,781 17,843 13,155 14,933 14,545 15,134 14,578 13,983 13,087 14,447

FY15-16 19,899 21,768 23,498 22,962 18,824 23,033 22,425 24,214 24,675

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000
Comparative Ridership NCRTD Operated Routes Only

FY12-13= 193,027 / FY13-14= 209,750 / FY14/15= 184,320 /  FY15/16= 201,298

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY12/13 616 654 1170 1459 1179 1056 1250 1267 1127 1474 1068 593

FY13/14 552 665 1116 1371 787 833 1125 1151 830 962 824 576

FY14/15 443 608 1158 1230 775 870 915 878 856 1004 657 400

FY15-16 574 960 1338 1358 863 965 938 1106 1016

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600
Questa to Taos Route

FY12-13= 12,913 / FY13-14= 10,792 / FY14/15= 9,794  /  FY15/16= 9,118

151



Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 930 953 565 847 700 648 818 735 708 769 812 704

FY-13/14 733 681 697 759 618 400 516 608 702 736 674 583

FY14-15 436 551 600 680 576 632 583 647 432 499 503 428

FY15-16 340 611 695 898 754 754 725 839 676

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200
Penasco to Taos Route

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 1051 1126 849 1009 879 722 742 668 750 883 942 879

FY-13/14 985 998 928 907 652 627 792 830 813 930 872 909

FY14-15 986 891 911 948 637 734 712 785 697 776 840 945

FY15-16 1028 1233 1452 1354 855 1077 968 1004 1069

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600 Taos to Espanola Route

FY12-13= 10,500 /  FY13-14= 10,243 / FY14/15= 9,862 /  FY15/16= 10,040

FY12-13= 9,189 / FY13-14= 7,707  / FY14/15= 6,567  /  FY15/16= 6,292

152



Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 3526 3848 3257 3631 3139 2820 3468 3224 3324 3550 3799 3884

FY-13/14 4382 4145 4001 4213 3220 3548 3687 3890 4716 4962 4354 3825

FY14-15 4479 4405 4422 4146 2902 3572 3509 3190 3783 3700 3164 3735

FY15-16 3785 3748 3891 3902 3613 3649 3392 3957 4596

0
500

1000
1500
2000
2500
3000
3500
4000
4500
5000

Riverside Drive Route

FY12-13= 41,470  / FY13-14= 48,943  / FY14/15= 45,007  / FY15/16= 34,533

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 517 543 445 455 609 534 576 510 743 576 589 548

FY-13/14 538 550 498 580 622 750 690 718 677 835 676 684

FY14-15 814 892 833 782 528 596 603 642 720 732 651 840

FY15-16 717 748 790 732 546 535 502 601 874

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1000
Espanola to Chimayo Route

FY12-13= 6,645 / FY13-14= 7,818  / FY14/15= 8,633  / FY15/16= 6,045

153



Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 438 422 396 480 441 355 441 433 371 424 363 312

FY-13/14 488 435 407 463 347 358 434 414 438 436 365 395

FY14/15 393 380 396 372 245 341 235 282 195 116 114 160

FY15-16 155 169 163 157 149 198 165 126 186

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500
El Rito to Espanola Route

FY12-13= 4,876 / FY13-14= 4,980  / FY14/15= 3,229 / FY15/16= 1,468

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 269 266 188 281 287 207 343 224 273 313 334 307

FY-13/14 362 363 346 396 263 238 377 282 254 326 291 336

FY-14/15 287 179 315 301 230 266 197 147 129 171 295 385

FY-15/16 463 441 392 403 334 290 202 262 314

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500
Chama Route

FY12-13= 3,292  / FY13-14= 3,834  /  FY14/15= 2,902  / FY15/16= 3,101

154



Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY 12/13 2151 2316 1867 2265 1960 1934 2096 1890 2067 2217 2146 2377

FY 13/14 2620 2671 2583 2583 2179 2102 2123 2325 2700 2718 2531 2508

FY14/15 2744 2529 2374 2536 1855 1987 1831 1925 1670 1357 1494 1670

FY15-16 1771 1993 2016 1945 1475 1777 1651 1557 1863

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000
Espanola to Santa Fe Route

FY12-13= 25,286 / FY13-14= 29,643  / FY14-15= 23,972   /  FY15-16= 16,048

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 936 1193 1113 1186 966 745 1125 1193 1288 1123 1184 1307

FY-13/14 1321 1305 1402 1437 972 902 1281 1388 1374 1467 1319 1225

FY14/15 1239 1345 1111 1082 846 912 933 1130 1110 1016 923 1217

FY15-16 1114 1248 1341 1038 899 866 876 1033 1055

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

Westside Route

FY12-13= 13,359 / FY13-14= 15,393  /  FY14-15= 12,864 / FY15-16= 9,470

155



Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 515 452 448 542 527 470 649 699 802 812 789 520

FY-13/14 655 737 663 691 549 596 690 586 781 864 713 502

FY14/15 532 413 424 534 369 413 469 487 581 440 487 531

FY15-16 493 596 700 655 550 502 499 604 585

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1000
Santa Clara to Espanola/Santa Fe Route

FY12-13 =7,225  /FY13-14= 8,027  /  FY14-15= 5,680 / FY15-16= 5,184

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 156 159 118 116 96 105 108 94 93 143 113 160

FY-13/14 174 147 142 135 96 105 133 100 153 164 167 169

FY-14/15 178 217 179 210 170 158 133 176 113 71 74 141

FY-15/16 128 106 87 96 101 101 129 128 141

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160
180
200

Espanola to Los Alamos Route

FY12-13 = 1,461 / FY13-14= 1,685  /  FY14-15= 1,820  / FY15-16= 1,017

156



Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 485 519 548 756 541 513 669 522 666 771 734 800

FY-13/14 822 829 831 916 802 820 995 937 938 928 825 805

FY14/15 865 834 777 831 649 684 711 788 860 825 700 798

FY15-16 859 936 804 682 593 727 630 686 791

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200
Tesuque Santa Fe Route

FY12-13 = 7,524 / FY13-14= 10,448  /  FY14-15= 9,322  FY15-16= 6,708

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 299 260 236 305 266 291 325 286 270 323 269 217

FY-13/14 167 241 223 308 264 233 202 201 263 276 289 284

FY14/15 171 163 133 163 139 173 153 156 136 145 204 261

FY15-16 233 289 349 301 317 372 332 441 345

0

100

200

300

400

500 San Ildefonso Pueblo Route

FY12-13= 3,347/ FY13-14= 2,951  /  FY14-15= 1,997  /  FY15-16= 2,979

157



 
Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 6 247 437 410 375 268 343 392 363 295 379 0

FY-13/14 0 292 563 480 359 325 377 381 379 348 407 0

FY14/15 0 227 367 354 319 216 233 259 253 241 226 0

FY15-16 0 234 368 363 264 231 259 305 242

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Demand Response Pojoaque Students

FY12-13=  3,515 / FY13-14 = 3,911 / FY14-15= 2,695 / FY15-16= 2,266

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 432 636 586 656 670 613 695 671 747 937 782 434

FY-13/14 418 603 696 802 699 663 794 734 743 764 766 348

FY14/15 431 565 683 656 500 538 691 717 736 786 780 314

FY15-16 461 581 742 675 503 583 630 633 560

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1000
Demand Response Route

FY12-13= 7,859 / FY13-14= 8,030  /  FY14-15= 7,397 /  FY15-16= 5,368

158



Pojoaque Route has

been changed to 

Pojoaque Dial A Ride 

effective 03/16/2015.

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 403 421 291 358 336 521 614 538 467 423 452 495

FY-13/14 511 404 284 304 241 484 437 372 336 234 279 494

FY14/15 572 329 216 187 133 304 308 425 334 179 344 274

FY15-16 291 290 182 147 171 383 303 419 353

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700
Red River Route

FY12-13= 5,319  / FY13-14= 4,380  / FY14-15= 3,605 /  FY15-16= 2,539

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 221 181 140 259 182 121 119 160 176 166 179 131

FY-13/14 159 156 128 135 96 54 93 109 115 139 107 98

FY14/15 146 109 96 85 101 97 129 171 115 67 61 74

FY15-16 128 128 131 94 63 52 52 66 62

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Pojoaque/Nambe Dial-A-Ride Route

FY12-13= 2,035 / FY13-14= 1,389 /  FY 14-15= 1,251  / FY15-16= 776

159



 

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 623 598 458 596 475 470 563 458 371 469 429 389

FY-13/14 669 655 594 585 467 498 526 559 713 727 745 700

FY14/15 852 773 733 869 682 962 789 795 894 638 541 692

FY15-16 641 613 666 660 542 520 700 673 611

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200
Turquoise Trail / 599 Route

FY12-13= 5,899 / FY13-14= 7,438 / FY14-15= 9,220  / FY15-16= 5,626

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 544 799 689 745 521 484 546 518 584 552 576 487

FY-13/14 564 642 670 697 485 409 576 598 565 528 484 418

FY14/15 441 524 527 492 410 397 393 482 300 401 322 465

FY15-16 408 412 477 376 348 307 393 443 468

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1000

Eldorado Route

FY12-13= 7,045  / FY13-14= 6,636 / FY14-15= 5,154 / FY15-16= 3,632

160



Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 699 743 608 663 563 479 572 481 586 640 804 730

FY-13/14 933 894 733 783 648 720 794 693 779 817 888 930

FY14/15 897 912 794 750 606 691 738 777 814 631 560 652

FY15-16 619 588 582 610 496 533 532 547 628

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900
Edgewood Route

FY12-13= 7,568 / FY13-14= 9,612  / FY14-15= 8,822  /  FY15-16= 5,135

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY14-15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 84 55 50

FY15-16 75 27 39 46 31 48 49 40 60

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Tres Piedras - Services began on March 18, 2015

FY14/15= 236    FY15/16= 415

161



 

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 211 457 475 583 401 373 388 343 316 395 328 234

FY-13/14 270 316 378 422 284 194 259 331 292 408 235 190

FY-14/15 238 334 461 391 295 189 0 0 0 0 0 0

FY 15/16 0 146 229 161 112 62 137 276 182

0

100

200

300

400

500

600
UNM Klauer Route - Services resumed on August 17, 2015

FY12-13= 4,504 / FY13-14=  3,579 / FY14/15= 1,908  FY15/16= 1,305

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY14/15 0 0 0 0 0 0 139 143 121 104 92 132

FY15-16 99 155 144 136 138 101 107 82 85

0

50

100

150

200
Taos Express - Services began on January 2, 2015

FY14/15= 731  FY15/16= 1,047

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY14-15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 105

FY15-16

0

20

40

60

80

100

120
Special Events 

FY14/15= 105   FY15/16=

162



Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY15-16 5,297 5,231 5,706 5,916 4,871 5,471 4,859 5,832 5,565

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000
Chile Red Line  (Taos )

FY15/16= 48,748

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY15/16 110 94 94 87 102 90 81 99 93

0

20

40

60

80

100

120
Chile RIDE - ADA  (Taos) 

FY15/16= 850

July August September October November December January February March April May June

FY15/16 94 175 97 103 22 128 71 71 40

0

50

100

150

200
Deadhead 

FY15/16= 801

163



July August September October November December January February March April May June

FY15/16 0 0 23 67 112 1529 1251 677 889

0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200
1400
1600
1800

Mountain Trial  

FY15/16= 4,548

December January February March April May June

FY15/16 1182 1992 1707 1319

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500
Taos Ski Valley

FY15/16= 6,200

164



March April May June July August September

FY15/16 7

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

La Cienega (Route began March 28, 2016)

FY15/16= 7 

Los Alamos, 141, 1%

Rio Arriba, 1934, 8%

Taos, 10418, 42%

Tribal, 1783, 7%

Santa Fe County, 4708, 

Espanola, 5651, 23%

DeadHead, 40, 0%

165



Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 3920 6907 6809 7549 5529 4072 5381 5021 6572 6196 5908 2659

FY-13/14 3075 4278 4637 5556 3851 3588 4592 4508 5273 3869 4705 3216

FY14/15 3481 4772 5945 5965 4231 3965 4614 4635 6284 4868 4852 3592

FY15-16 3629 5016 5666 5335 4919 3091 3053 1507 1531

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

Los Alamos Enhanced

FY12-13= 66,523 / FY13-14= 51,148 / FY14-15= 57,204 / FY15-16= 33,747

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 0 477 672 771 655 536 669 642 742 662 966 0

FY-13/14 0 458 709 649 576 517 575 627 770 601 748 0

FY14/15 0 641 1019 655 701 527 864 727 799 319 621 0

FY15-16 0 487 868 983 679 505 682 645 708

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Los Alamos Route 11 formerly route 10

FY12-13= 6,792  / FY 13-14= 6,230  / FY14-15 = 6,873  /  FY15-16= 5,557

166



Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 4936 4294 2859 2937 2628 2217 2808 2630 2924 3068 4068 10639

FY-13/14 11310 10405 8837 9433 6994 6408 7464 7736 8834 9206 9092 10952

FY14/15 9937 9092 8663 8308 5673 6280 7083 7387 8733 8418 7908 11297

FY15-16 10760 8705 8395 8069 6685 5080 5801 3463 4188

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000
Los Alamos Route 2

FY12-13= 46,008  / FY13-14= 106,671 / FY14-15= 98,779 / FY15-16= 61,146

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 6160 4116 4276 3929 4348 3700 3457 3447 1016 4094 4700 5139

FY-13/14 5224 4716 6556 4539 4099 3934 3483 3229 2824 3224 3822 3743

FY-14/15 5218 6743 3404 3534 3685 3902 3615 4163 4224 3760 3711 4647

FY - 15/16 6982 5089 4519 3928 3406 4299 3543 3693 2230

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000
Santa Fe Route 2

FY12-13= 48,382 /  FY13-14= 49,393 / FY14-15= 50,606 /  FY15-16= 37,689

167



Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 785 902 808 818 1128 475 757 801 854 782 985 920

FY-13/14 976 1183 1585 1135 894 963 855 707 967 659 899 720

FY14/15 913 835 667 756 829 736 726 902 873 848 743 798

FY15-16 1041 1056 970 659 648 627 643 710 543

0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200
1400
1600
1800

Santa Fe Route 4

FY12-13= 10,015 / FY13-14= 11,543 / FY14-15= 9,626  /  FY15-16= 6,897

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY-12/13 739 965 1155 1074 928 475 844 1092 904 1105 973 671

FY-13/14 645 879 1483 1453 899 568 703 1191 670 963 223 641

FY14/15 502 699 1065 904 633 420 511 766 553 701 429 556

FY15-16 392 561 958 874 667 376 498 607 406

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

Santa Fe Route 22

FY12-13= 10,925 / FY13-14= 10,318 / FY14-15= 7,739 / FY15-16= 5,339

168



 

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

FY- 12/13 9395 9180 5153 9699 5292 5046 5319 4248 6808 5352 8175 6651

FY- 13/14 9818 9771 7194 5006 5264 5273 5120 5493 6570 6009 6420 4475

FY- 14/15 8908 10094 8136 9187 5795 4746 5464 6606 7120 6298 6097 8339

FY-15/16 3263 8431 7701 9718 4565 4573 4149 4941 6549

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000
Santa Fe Pick Up

FY12-13= 80,318 / FY13-14= 76,413  / FY14-15= 86,790 /  FY15-16= 53,890

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June

FY-12/13 36,767 33,994 30,270 33,336 25,750 25,194 26,887 26,541 30,434 29,068 30,278 31,021

FY- 13/14 35,176 33,786 30,401 31,949 25,522 27,034 27,692 28,176 29,859 29,724 29,930 31,020

FY- 14/15 34,454 33,020 29,923 30,811 23,537 27,502 25,101 26,186 27,842 25,908 25,200 28,196

FY-15/16 30,534 26,572 27,494 28,305 21,210 24,093 22,239 24,390 25,844

5,000

15,000

25,000

35,000

45,000

55,000

65,000

75,000

Rail Runner Ridership

FY12-13= 309,115 / FY13-14= 360,269 / FY14-15= 337,680 /  FY15-16= 230,681

169


	Board Agenda
	A.	Recognition of Mr. Jon Bulthuis Service to the North Central Regional Transit
	B.	Discussion and Consideration of NCRTD Board Attendance Report, April 2015 –March 2016
	NCRTD Board Attendance Report

	C.	Discussion and Consideration of Resolution No. 2016-14 Authorizing a Budget Amendment to Increase the FY2016 Budget for the 5304 Federal Funding for Planning, Member Contributions, Fund Balance for the Santa Fe Trials Consolidation Study and Resolution No. 2016-15 Authorizing the Use of Fund Balance for Capital Outlay
	Resolution 2016-14
	Resolution 2016-15

	D.	Public Hearing and Presentation and Discussion of the Draft FY2017 Budget
	Executive Director's Budget Message
	2017 Budget Guide - Organization of the Budget Plan
	Service Profile - Exonomic Profile
	Transit Service Profile - National Rural Transit Trends
	NCRTD Summary - FY2017 Budget
	Professional Standard and Values
	NCRTD Position History
	2017 Operation Budget Summary
	Capital Improvement Plan
	Long Range Financial Strategic Plan and Fund Balance Analysis

	E. Discussion and Consideration of Resolution No. 2016-16 Adopting a Preliminary Fiscal Year FY2017 Budget.
	Resolution 2016-16

	F.	Discussion and Consideration of Resolution 2016-17 Authorizing NCRTD Staff to Apply for Federal Funding through the FFY2016 Section 5339(b) Bus Facilities Grant Program for the following project: a Maintenance Facility, Wash Bay, and Fueling Station
	Resolution 2016-17

	G.	Discussion and Consideration of Resolution No. 2016-18 Authorizing NCRTD Staff to apply for Federal funding through the FFY2016 Rides to Wellness Demonstration and Innovative Coordinated Access and Mobility Grants Program to Conduct a Coordinated Human Service and Public Transportation Plan for the Four-County Service Area
	Resolution 2016-18

	H.	Discussion and Consideration of Resolution 2016-19 Requesting the Los Alamos County Council to Consider a Long Term Commitment for an Annual Contribution to the NCRTD
	Resolution 2016-19

	I.	Discussion and Consideration of Investment of District Funds Summary
	Investment Portolio Report

	J.	Financial Report March for 2016
	Monthly Board Report

	K. Finance Subcommittee - February 26, 2016
	Finance Subcommittee - Minutes

	L. Tribal Subcommittee Report - No Report
	Executive Report
	Performance Measures for Fiscal Year 2016 - March 2016
	Monthly Ridership Summary 
	March 2016 - Ridership Report




